
















































































































































INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

INVESTMENT & PRECISION CASTINGS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial 

Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial 

statements of Investment & Precision Castings Limited 

(“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

31st March 2024, the statement of profit and loss 

including other comprehensive income, the statement of 

changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the 

year then ended and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information 

required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 

as amended, ('Ind AS”) and the other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2024, of its profit 

including other comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial 

statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.  Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 

of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the standalone financial statements under 

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code 

of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 

professional judgment were of most significance in our 

audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the standalone financial 

statements as a whole, and in our forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 

these matters. 

We have determined the matters described below to be 

the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matter: 

Revenue from the sale of goods (“Revenue”) is 

recognized when the Company performs its obligation to 

its customers, the amount of revenue can be measured 

reliably and recovery of the consideration is probable. 

The timing of such recognition is when the control over 

the same is transferred to the customer, which is mainly 

upon delivery. The timing of revenue recognition is 

relevant to the reported performance of the Company. 

Auditor's Response:

Our audit approach was a combination of test of internal 

controls and substantive procedures including assessing 

the appropriateness of the Company's revenue 

recognition accounting policies in line with Ind AS 115 

(“Revenue from Contracts with Customers”) and testing 

thereof; evaluating the integrity of the general 

information and control environment and testing the 

operating effectiveness of key controls. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial 

Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the 

Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, 

Management Discussion and Analysis, Shareholder's 

Information, but does not include the standalone 

financial statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does 

not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the 
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standalone financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work 

we have performed, we conclude that there is material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required 

to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone 

Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect 

to the preparation of these standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance including other 

comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows 

of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and 

accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the standalone financial statements that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the  standalone financial statements, 

management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or 

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing 

the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone 

Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the standalone financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level 

of assurance, but is not a guarantee that audit conducted 

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these standalone financial 

statements.  

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 l Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatements of the standalone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of the 

internal control.

 l Obtain an understanding of internal financial 

controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 

Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 l Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 

policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures 

made by management.

 l Conclude on the appropr iateness  of  

management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence 

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to 

draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the standalone financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 

However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern.

 l Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 

content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosure, and whether the 

standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner 

that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance 

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 

including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a 

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged 

with governance, we determine those matters that were 

of most significance in the audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 

matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central 

Government of India terms of sub-section (11) of section 

143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure – A,  a statement 

on the matters specified in clause 3 and 4 of the Order, to 

the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report 

that:

 a) We have sought and obtained all the information 

and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the 

purpose of our audit;

 b) In our opinion, proper books of account as 

required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of 

those books;

 c)  The balance sheet, the statement of profit and 

loss including other comprehensive Income, 

statement of changes in equity and the cash flow 

statement dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of account;

 d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone 

financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015;

 e) On the basis of written representations received 

from the directors as on 31st March 2024, and 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none 

of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 

2024, from being appointed as a director in 

terms section 164(2) of the Act;

 f) With respect to the adequacy of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and operating effectiveness of such 

controls, our separate report in annexure – B 

may be referred; 

 g) In our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanations given to us, 

remuneration paid by the Company to its 

directors during the year is in accordance with 

the provisions of section 197 read schedule V of 

the Act.

 h) With respect to the other matters to be included 

in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanation 

given to us:

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of 

pending litigations on its financial position in 

its standalone financial statements; 

  ii. The Company did not have any long-term 

contracts including derivatives contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable 

losses;
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  iii. There has been no delay in transferring the 

amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Company.

  iv. a. The Management has represented that, to 

the best of its knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the 

accounts, no funds have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed 

funds or share premium or any other sources 

or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person or entity, including foreign 

entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing 

or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

   b.  The Management has represented, that, 

to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the 

accounts, no funds have been received by 

the Company from any person or entity, 

including foreign entities (“Funding 

Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

   c.  Based on such audit procedures that have 

b e e n  c o n s i d e re d  re a s o n a b l e  a n d  

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 

has come to our notice that has caused us to 

believe that the representations under sub-

clause (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement.

  v. The dividend declared or paid during the year 

by the Company is in compliance with 

section 123 of the Act.

  vi. Based on our examination which included 

compliance test and test checks, the 

Company has used the accounting software 

for maintaining books of account which has 

a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility and the same has been operated 

throughout the year for all transactions 

recorded in the software. Further, during the 

course of our audit, we did not come across 

any instance of audit trail feature being 

tampered with. 

For, P A R K & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 116825W

ASHISH DAVE

Partner

Membership No. : 170275

UDIN: 24170275BKGFFD9921

Bhavnagar,
th29  May 2024
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inventory.

b.  The Company has been sanctioned working 

capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in 

aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of 

current assets of the Company. The quarterly 

returns or statements filed by the Company with 

such banks are generally in agreement with the 

books of account. The average under reported 

difference is not material which is on account of 

valuation, provisions etc. during the course of 

audit subsequent to the submission of such 

returns or statements.

3 In respect of investments, guarantees or securities 

provided or loans or advances in the nature of loans 

granted by the Company:

 a. The Company has not provided any loans or 

advances in the nature of loans or stood 

guarantee or provided security to any other 

entity during the year except:

 b. The terms and conditions of the grant of these 

loans are not prejudicial to the interest of the 

Company. 

 c. In respect of loans granted by the Company, the 

schedule of repayment of principal has been 

stipulated and the repayments are regular.

 d. There is no overdue amount in respect of loans 

granted.

 e. No loans or advances in the nature of loans 

granted by the Company that have fallen due 

during the year, have been renewed or extended 

or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of 

existing loans given to the same parties.

 f. The Company has not granted any loans or 

advances in the nature of loans that are either 

repayable on demand or without specifying any 

terms or period of repayment.

4 The Company has complied with the provisions of 

sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of 

loans, investments made, guarantees given and 

securities provided, to the extent applicable.

ANNEXURE – A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 

REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal 

and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of 

even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate 

and in terms of information and explanations given to us, 

we state that:

1 In respect of property, plant and equipment: 

 a. The Company has maintained proper records 

showing full particulars including quantitative 

details and situation of property, plant and 

equipment.

 b. The Company has maintained proper records 

showing full particulars of intangible assets.

 c. Property, plant and equipment were physically 

verified by the management at reasonable 

intervals in a phased manner in accordance with 

a programme of physical verification. No 

material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification.

 d. The title deeds of immovable properties (other 

than properties where the Company is the 

lessee and the lease agreements are duly 

executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the 

financial statements included under property, 

plant and equipment are held in the name of the 

Company. 

 e. The Company has not revalued any of its 

property, plant and equipment (including right 

of use assets) or intangible assets during the 

year. 

 f. There are no proceedings initiated or are 

pending against the Company for holding any 

benami  property  under  the  Benami  

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 as amended 

and Rules made thereunder.

2 

 a. The physical verification of inventory has been 

conducted at reasonable intervals by the 

Management during the year and, in our 

opinion, the coverage and procedure of such 

verification by Management is appropriate. The 

discrepancies noticed on physical verification of 

inventory as compared to book records were not 

10% or more in aggregate for each class of 

 

Particulars Loans
(` in lacs) 

Aggregate amount granted 
during the year to others 

 

Balance outstanding - 
Others

 86.51 

38.26
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defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 

 c.  The term loans have been applied for the 

purposes for which they were obtained.  

 d.  On an overall examination of the financial 

statements of the Company, funds raised on 

short-term basis have, prima facie, not been 

used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

 e.  On an overall examination of the financial 

statements of the Company, the Company has 

not taken any funds from any entity or person on 

account of or to meet the obligations of its 

subsidiaries. The Company does not have any 

associate or joint venture companies.

 f.    The Company has not raised loans during the 

year on the pledge of securities held in its 

subsidiaries.

10 

 a. The Company has not raised any money during 

the year by way of initial public offer or further  

public offer (including debt instruments).  

 b. The Company has not made any preferential 

allotment or private placement of shares or 

fully/partly convertible debentures during the 

year and hence, the requirement to report 

under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 

applicable.

11 

 a.  No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the 

Company has been noticed or reported during 

the year.

 b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 

of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 

prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 

Central Government, during the year and up to 

the date of this report. 

 c.  The Company has not received any whistle 

blower complaint during the year and up to the 

date of this report. 

12 The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the 

provisions of the Act. The requirement to report 

under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is, therefore, not 

applicable.

5 The Company has not accepted any deposits from 

public or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 

within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act 

and rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable, 

except for advances from customers aggregating to 

Rs. 52.34 lacs, which, in the opinion of the 

management, are accepted in ordinary course of 

business. 

6 We have broadly reviewed the cost records 

maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 

148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that, prima 

facie, the prescribed cost records have been 

maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed 

examination of the cost records with a view to 

determine whether they are accurate or complete.

7 In respect of statutory and other dues:

 a. The Company has been regular in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues, including goods and 

service tax, provident fund, employees state 

insurance, income tax, cess, and other statutory 

dues, to the extent applicable, with the 

appropriate authorities during the year. There 

are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding 

for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable.

 b. There are no statutory dues, which have not 

been deposited on account of dispute except for 

the followings:

8 The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any 

transactions, previously unrecorded in the books of 

account, in the tax assessments under the Income 

Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

9 

 a.  The Company has not defaulted in repayment of 

loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 

interest thereon to any lender. 

 b.  The Company has not been declared willful 

 

Nature of 
Dues 

Rs in 
lacs 

 

Financial 

 
Year

 

Forum where 
dispute is pending 

Income 
Tax 

3.12 2002-
2003 

Income Tax 
Appellate Tribunal 

Value 
Added 
Tax 

8.95 2002-
2003 

The Commissioner 
of Gujarat 
Commercial Tax  
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the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing 

has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 

the audit report that the Company is not capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 

one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, 

state that this is not an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company. We further state that our 

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 

audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 

any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will 

get discharged by the Company as and when they fall 

due.

20 There are no unspent Corporate Social Responsibility 

(CSR) amounts required to be transferred under sub-

section (5) or (6) of Section 135 of the Act.

For, P A R K & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 116825W

ASHISH DAVE

Partner

Membership No. : 170275

UDIN: 24170275BKGFFD9921

Bhavnagar,
th29  May, 2024

13 Transactions with the related parties are in 

compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, 

wherever applicable and the details have been 

disclosed in the financial statements as required by 

the applicable accounting standards. 

14 

 a. The Company has an internal audit system 

commensurate with the size and nature of its 

business.

 b. We have considered the internal audit reports of 

the Company issued till date for the period 

under audit.

15 The Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its directors or persons connected 

with its directors. 

16 

 a.   The Company is not required to be registered 

under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India     

Act, 1934. 

 b.  The Company has not conducted any non-

banking financial or housing finance activities 

without obtaining a valid certificate of 

registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India 

as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

 c.   The Company is not a Core Investment Company 

(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the 

Reserve Bank of India. 

 d.   There is no core investment company within the 

Group (as defined in the Core Investment 

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) 

and accordingly the requirement to report 

under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not 

applicable.

17 The Company has not incurred cash losses in the 

current and in the immediately preceding financial 

year.

18 There has been no resignation by the statutory 

auditors of the Company during the year. 

19 According to the information and explanations given 

to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 

and expected dates of realization of financial assets 

and payment of financial liabilities, other 

information accompanying the financial statements, 

our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans and based on our examination of 
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evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their 

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 

and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. A company's internal financial 

control over financial reporting includes those policies 

and procedures that -

 (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; 

 (2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions 

are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and 

directors of the company; and 

 (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 

that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of 

ANNEXURE – B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 

REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on Other 

Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our 

report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of Investment & Precision Castings 

Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2024 in 

conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on that 

date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial 

Controls

The Company's management is responsible for 

establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the 

ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 

Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards 

on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and prescribed under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial 

controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
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controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud 

may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, 

an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls 

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

31st March, 2024, based on the internal control over 

financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For, P A R K & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 116825W

ASHISH DAVE

Partner

Membership No. : 170275

UDIN: 24170275BKGFFD9921

Bhavnagar,
th

29  May, 2024
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024  

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
NOTE 
NO. 

As at 31st March 
2024 

As at 31st March 
2023 

 ASSETS:  
    NON-CURRENT ASSETS  
    Property, plant and equipment  2  8,807.57  8,812.86  

 Capital work-in -progress  2  -  33.61  

 Investment properties   3  0.52               0.54  

 Intangible asset   4  48.40     42.73  

 Right of use assets  5  47.21        47.77  

 Financial assets  
          Investments 6  25.00  25.00  

       Loans 7  37.28  48.56  

       Other financial assets 8  358.72  360.48 

Other non-current assets 9  726.18  723.66  

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
 

10,050.88  10,095.21  

   CURRENT ASSETS  
   Inventories  10  4,808.39  4,831.22

 Financial assets  
          Investments 
 

-               -  

       Trade receivables 11  3,642.35 3,565.57  

       Cash and cash equivalents 12  142.30          52.87  

       Other bank balances 13  119.54             80.14  

       Loans 7  49.23             50.76  

       Other financial assets 8  39.63     36.19 

 Current tax assets (net)  14  1,041.69        1,143.37  

 Other current assets  9  286.17   248.64 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
 

10,129.30     10,008.76   

     TOTAL ASSETS  
 

20,180.18  20,103.97  
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH,2024  

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
NOTE 
NO. 

As at 31st March 
2024 

As at 31st March 
2023 

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:  
    Equity  
    Equity share capital  15  500.00         500.00  

 Other equity  16  8,081.72    7,353.17  

TOTAL EQUITY 8,581.72          7,853.17  

  LIABILITIES  
 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 Financial Liabilities  

           Borrowings  17  1,227.99           1,689.07            

        Other financial liabilities  18  5.42                        3.53  

 Provisions  19  72.37                    54.70  

 Deferred tax liabilities (net)  20  593.08                453.48  

 Other non-current liabilities  21  -                  -  

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

1,898.86     2,200.78  

     CURRENT LIABILITIES  
    Financial Liabilities  
           Borrowings  17  6,195.97      4,795.26  

        Trade payables  22      
         Total outstanding dues of Micro, small and Medium Enterprises 

 
944.69          791.50  

Total outstanding dues of  creditors other than 
Micro, small and Medium Enterprises 

 
1,255.31  3,045.29 

        Other financial liabilities  18  114.49                    113.04  

 Provisions  19  78.40  80.54 

 Other current liabilities  21  315.59        418.12  

 Current tax liabilities (net) 13  795.15      806.27  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

9,699.60      10,050.02  

    TOTAL LIABILITIES  20,180.18 20,103.97   
 
 

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024  
(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   NOTE  NO.            2023-2024           2022-2023  

 REVENUE:  
       Revenue from operations (net)  23  17,095.70  17,010.60  

    Other income  24  111.84  46.55  

 TOTAL INCOME  
 

17,207.54   17,057.15  

 
 

   EXPENSES:  
 

     Cost of materials consumed   25  4,834.53  5,133.22   

   Purchases of stock-in-trade  
 

-  -  

   Changes in inventories   26  (8.59)  (501.87) 

   Employee benefits expenses  27  962.55  793.99  

   Finance costs  28  711.71   679.99  

   Depreciation and amortisation expenses  29  782.12  739.26  

   Other expenses  30  8,776.48   9,437.01  

 TOTAL EXPENSES  
 

16,058.80  16,281.60   

 
 

   Profit before exceptional items and tax  
 

    1,148.74                          775.55   

  Exceptional item  
 

-  -  

 PROFIT BEFORE TAX  
 

1,148.74  775.55 

 
 

   Tax expenses  
       Current tax  14  200.00  129.00  

    Earlier years' tax  
 

27.89   1.07 

    Deferred tax   
 

140.38  89.40  

 
 

  PROFIT FOR THE YEAR   
 

780.47                          556.08

 
 

  Other comprehensive income  
 

  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
 

 
    

    a. Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 
 

(2.71)  3.25  

    b. Tax impacts on above 
 

0.79 (0.90) 

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss 
 

-           -  

Other comprehensive income for the year 
 

(1.92)  2.35  

 
 

  TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR  
 

778.55  558.43 

     Basic and diluted earning per share   31  15.61          11.12  

 Face value per share   
 

10.00   10.00  
  

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024  

A. SHARE CAPITAL 

(Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2024 31ST MARCH 2023 

At the beginning of the year 500.00 500.00 

Changes in equity share capital during the year                       -                            -  

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors                     -                            -    

Restated balance at the beginning of the current year                     -                            -    

At the end of the year 500.00 500.00 
 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

(Rs. in Lacs)  

Particulars 
General 
reserve 

Retained 
earnings 

Securities 
Premium 
Account 

Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 
Total 

Remeasurements of 
net defined benefit 

plans 

As at 1st April, 2022 5,877.05 912.11 25.20                                             (7.12) 6,807.24 

Profit for the year 

 

556.08  -   -  556.08  

Other comprehensive income for 
the year (net of tax) 

-  -  -                                                          2.35  2.35  

Final dividend , declared and paid 
during the year 

-  (12.50) -                                     -  (12.50) 

As at 31st March, 2023 6,000.00 1,332.74 25.20                                                    (4.77) 7353.17 

Profit for the year -  780.47   -

-

  -

-

  780.47780.47  

Transfer during the year  - - 
  

- 

Other comprehensive income for 
the year (net of tax) 

-  -  -  (1.92)  (1.92)  

Final dividend , declared and paid 
during the year 

-  (50.00) -  -  (50.00) 

As at 31st March, 2024 6,000.00 2,063.21 25.20                                                    (6.69) 8081.72 

Transfer during the year  122.95 (122.95)

 
 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024    
 (Rs. in Lacs) 

  PARTICULARS  2023-24   2022-23  

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

  Net profit for the year              780.47           556.08    

            

  Adjustments for -          

  Depreciation 782.12        739.26        

  Income tax expenses 368.27        219.47     

  Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, 
plant & equipment 

(0.61)      (10.57)    

  Interest income  (23.45)      (17.92)    

  Finance cost 657.67    1,784.00     621.59  1,551.83    

            

  Operating Profit Before Working 
Capital Changes 

  2,564.47      2,107.91    

            

  Movements in working capital:          

  Increase in trade and other 
receivables  

(105.03)       (863.70)       

  (Increase)/decrease in other assets   (40.05)     61.60     

  (Increase)/decrease  in inventories  22.83    (987.76)    

  Increase/(decrease) in provisions  12.82    12.58     

  Trade and other payables   (1,736.24)    1,084.44     

  Cash generated from operations  (1,845.67)      (692.84)         

                        

  Income tax paid (137.33)) (137.33)     (238.98) (238.98)     

            

  Net cash generated by operating 
activities 

   581.47    1,176.09  

            

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

  Payment for property, plant and 
equipment 

    (750.42)    (671.04)   

  Sale of property, plant & equipment    2.71    13.36   

  Interest received   23.45     17.92    

            

  Net cash (used in)/generated from 
investing activities 

   (724.26)   (639.76) 
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C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

  Proceeds from borrowings   1,400.71     711.01  

  Repayments of borrowings   (461.08)    (669.89) 

  Repayments of lease liabilities   -    (9.04) 

  Interest paid   (657.17)    (621.59) 

  Dividend paid   (50.24)    (12.69) 

            

  Net cash used in financing activities    232.22    (602.20)  

            

  Net increase in cash and cash 
equivalents 

   89.43    (65.87) 

  Cash and cash equivalents as at 
beginning of the year 

   52.87    118.74 

            

  Cash and cash equivalents as at end 
of the year 

   142.30    52.87 

  

 
 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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of Companies Act, 2013 (''Act”), except in case of 

significant uncertainties.

b. Key accounting estimates

 The preparation of the financial statements, in 

conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles of Ind AS, requires the management to 

make estimates and assumptions in the application 

of accounting policies that affect the reported 

amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and 

disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of 

financial statements and the results of operation 

during the reported period. Although these 

estimates are based upon management's best 

knowledge of current events and actions, actual 

results could differ from these estimates which are 

recognised in the period in which they are 

determined. 

 The Company based its assumptions and estimates 

on parameters available when the financial 

statements were prepared. Existing circumstances 

and assumptions about future developments, 

however, may change due to market changes or 

circumstances arising that are beyond the control of 

the Company. Such changes are reflected in the 

financial statements in the period in which changes 

are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed 

in the notes to the financial statements.

 Estimates and judgements are regularly revisited. 

Estimates are based on historical experience and 

other factors, including futuristic reasonable 

information that may have a financial impact on the 

Company.

c. Property, plant and equipment

(i) Property, plant and equipment are stated at 

historical cost of acquisition including attributable 

interest and finance costs, if any, till the date of 

acquisition/installation of the assets (except certain 

class of asset which are measured at fair value as on 

1st April, 2016, the date of transition to Ind AS, as 

deemed cost) less accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

(ii) Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant 

and equipment is capitalised only when it is probable 

that future economic benefits associated with the 

item will flow to the Company and the cost of the 

item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 

maintenance costs are charged to the statement of 

profit and loss as incurred. 

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the 

year ended 31st March, 2024

COMPANY INFORMATION

Investment & Precision Castings Limited (the 

'Company') is a public limited Company domiciled in 

India and incorporated on 3rd April 1975 under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, applicable in India. The 

Company is engaged in the production of investment 

castings. The registered office of the Company is located 

at Nari Road, Bhavnagar – 364 006. The equity shares of 

the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).  

The standalone financial statements ('the financial 

statements”) were authorized for issue in accordance 

with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 29th 

May, 2024.

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1  Basis of preparation and measurement:

These financial statements are the separate financial 

statements of the Company (also called standalone 

financial statements) prepared in accordance with 

Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under section 

133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 

as applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual 

and going concern basis. The accounting policies are 

applied consistently to all the periods presented in the 

financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been 

classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company's 

normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the 

Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. The 

Company adopts operating cycle based on the project 

period and accordingly, all project related assets and 

liabilities are classified into current and non-current. The 

Company considers 12 months as normal operating 

cycle.

The Company's financial statements are reported in 

Indian Rupees, which is also the Company's functional 

currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs 

except otherwise indicated.

1.2 Material accounting policies: 

a. System of accounting

 The financial statements of the Company are 

prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost 

convention on the accrual basis as per the provisions 
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capital appreciation or both is classified as 

Investment Property. Investment properties are 

measured initially at cost, including transaction 

costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment 

properties are stated at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if 

any.

b) Investment properties currently comprise of 

building.

c) Investment properties are derecognised either when 

they have been disposed of or when they are 

permanently withdrawn from use and no future 

economic benefit is expected from their disposal. 

The difference between the net disposal proceeds 

and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in 

Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which 

the property is derecognised. 

e. Investments and financial assets

(i)  Investments in Subsidiary

 Investments in subsidiary is recognised at cost and 

not adjusted to fair value at the end of each reporting 

period. Cost represents amount paid for acquisition 

of the said investments. 

 The Company assesses at the end of each reporting 

period, if there is any indication that the said 

investments may be impaired. If so, the Company 

estimates the recoverable value of the investments 

and provides for impairment, if any, i.e. the deficit in 

the recoverable value over cost. 

(ii)  Other investments and financial assets

 Financial assets are recognised when the Company 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 

instrument. 

 On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised 

at fair value, in case of financial assets which are 

recognised at fair value through profit and loss 

(FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the 

statement of profit or loss. In other cases, the 

transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition 

value of financial asset.  However, trade receivables 

that do not contain a significant financing 

component are measured at transaction price.

 Financial assets are subsequently classified 

measured at –

 - amortised cost

 - fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

(iii) The cost and related accumulated depreciation are 

eliminated from the financial statements, either on 

disposal or when retired from active use and the 

resultant gain or loss are recognised in the statement 

of profit and loss.

(iv) Capital work-in-progress representing expenditure 

incurred in respect of assets under development and 

not ready for their intended use, are carried at cost. 

Cost includes related acquisition expenses, 

construction cost, related borrowing cost and other 

direct expenditure.

(v) The Company depreciates property, plant and 

equipment on straight line value method over the 

estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013 from the date the assets are 

ready for intended use after considering the residual 

value. 

(vi) Intangible assets mainly represent implementation 

cost for software and other application software 

acquired/developed for in-house use and technical 

know-how of the Company. These assets are stated 

at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, 

related borrowing costs, if any, and other direct 

expenditure. Intangible assets are amortized over a 

useful period of life of the respective assets.  

(vii) Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of 

property, plant and equipment are capitalised at cost 

and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, 

such items are classified as inventories.

(viii) Losses arising from the retirement of and gains or 

losses arising from disposal of property, plant and 

equipment which are carried at cost are recognised 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ix) Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

are tested for impairment whenever events or 

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 

amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss 

is recognised for the amount by which the asset's 

carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 

The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's 

fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For 

the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are 

grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 

separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely 

independent of the cash inflows from other assets or 

groups of assets (cash-generating units).

d. Investments properties

a) Property which is held for long-term rental or for 
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h. Trade receivables

 A receivable is classified as a trade receivable if it is in 

respect of the amount due on account of goods sold 

or services rendered in the normal course of 

business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at 

their transaction price and subsequently measured 

net of any expected credit losses.

i. Equity instruments:

 An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a 

residual interest in the assets of the Company after 

deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments 

which are issued for cash are recorded at the 

proceeds received.

j. Financial liabilities

(i) Financial liabilities are recognised when the 

Company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are 

initially measured at the amortised cost unless at 

initial recognition, they are classified as fair value 

through profit and loss. 

(ii) Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) 

method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value 

through profit and loss are measured at fair value 

with all changes in fair value recognised in the 

statement of profit and loss.

(iii) Financial liabilities are derecognised when the 

obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 

cancelled or expired.

k. Trade payables

 A payable is classified as a trade payable if it is in 

respect of the amount due on account of goods 

purchased or services received in the normal course 

of business. These amounts represent liabilities for 

goods and services provided to the Company prior to 

the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These 

amounts are unsecured and are usually settled as per 

the payment terms. Trade and other payables are 

presented as current liabilities unless payment is not 

due within 12 months after the reporting period.  

l. Revenue Recognition 

(i) Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance 

obligation is measured at the amount of transaction 

price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that 

performance obligation. The transaction price of 

goods sold and services rendered is net of variable 

consideration on account of various discounts and 

 - fair value through other comprehensive income 

(FVOCI).

 Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to 

their recognition except if and in the period the 

Company changes its business model for managing 

financial assets.

 Financial asset is derecognised only when the 

Company has transferred the rights to receive cash 

flows from the financial asset. Where the entity has 

transferred the asset, the Company evaluates 

whether it has transferred substantially all risks and 

rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such 

cases, financial asset is derecognised.

 In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies 

the expected credit loss (”ECL”) model for 

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on 

financial assets and credit risk exposures. The 

Company follows 'simplified approach' for 

recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 

receivables. Simplified approach does not require 

the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it 

recognises impairment loss allowance based on 

lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its 

initial recognition. For recognition of impairment 

loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the 

Company determines that whether there has been a 

significant increase in the credit risk since initial 

recognition.

f. Inventories

(i) Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at 

weighted average cost, including all charges in 

bringing the materials to the present location, or net 

realizable value, whichever is lower.

(ii) Finished goods and work-in-progress are valued at 

material cost plus direct expenses and appropriate 

value of overheads or net realizable value, whichever 

is lower.

(iii) Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories are 

written off/valued at net realisable value during the 

year as per policy consistently followed by the 

Company.

g. Cash and cash equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 

comprises of balance with banks and cash on hand 

and short term deposits with an original maturity of 

three month or less, which are subject to insignificant 

risks of changes in value.
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obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

(ii) The Company provides for gratuity which is a defined 

benefit plan, the liabilities of which are determined 

based on valuations, as at the reporting date, made 

by an independent actuary using the projected unit 

credit method. Re-measurement comprising of 

actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are 

recognised in the other comprehensive income in 

the period in which they occur. The classification of 

the Company's obligation into current and non-

current is as per the actuarial valuation report.

(iii) The employees are entitled to accumulate leave 

subject to certain limits, for future encashment and 

availment, as per the policy of the Company. The 

liability towards such unutilised leave as at the end of 

each balance sheet date is determined based on 

independent actuarial valuation and recognised in 

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

o. Borrowing costs

 Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs 

that the Company incurs in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. Also, the effective interest rate 

amortisation is included in finance costs. Borrowing 

costs relating to acquisition, construction or 

production of a qualifying asset which takes 

substantial period of time to get ready for its 

intended use are added to the cost of such asset to 

the extent they relate to the period till such assets 

are ready to be put to use. All other borrowing costs 

are expensed in the statement of profit and loss in 

the period in which they occur.

p. Taxation

(i) Current income tax is recognised based on the 

estimated tax liability computed after taking credit 

for allowances and exemptions in accordance with 

the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax assets 

and liabilities are measured at the amount expected 

to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to 

compute the amount are those that are enacted or 

substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 

(ii) Deferred tax is determined by applying the balance 

sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 

are recognised for all deductible temporary 

differences between the financial statements' 

carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and 

their respective tax base. Deferred tax assets and 

liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates or 

schemes offered by the Company as part of contract.

(ii) Domestic sales are accounted for on dispatch from 

point of sale corresponding to transfer of significant 

risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer. Export 

sales are recognised on the date of mate's 

receipt/shipped on board signifying transfer of risks 

and rewards of ownership to the buyer as per terms 

of sales and initially recorded at the relevant 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.   

(iii) Export incentives are accounted for on export of 

goods if the entitlements can be estimated with 

reasonable accuracy ad conditions precedent to 

claim are reasonably expected to be fulfilled.

(iv) Revenue in respect of other income is recognised on 

accrual basis. However, where the ultimate 

collection of the same lacks reasonable certainty, 

revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of 

uncertainty.

m. Foreign currency transactions 

(i) Items included in the financial statements are 

measured using the currency of primary economic 

environment in which the company operates (“the 

functional currency”). The financial statements are 

presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the 

company's functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded 

in the reporting currency at foreign exchange rate on 

the date of the transaction. 

(iii) Monetary items of current assets and current 

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 

reported using the closing rate at the reporting date. 

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of 

historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are 

reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 

transaction.

(iv) The gain or loss on decrease/increase in reporting 

currency due to fluctuations in foreign exchange 

rates are recognised in the statement of profit or 

loss. 

n. Employee benefit expenses

(i) Contributions to defined contribution schemes such 

as provident fund, employees' state insurance, 

labour welfare fund etc. are charged as an expense 

based on the amount of contribution required to be 

made as and when services are rendered by the 

employees. These benefits are classified as defined 

contribution schemes as the Company has no further 
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 The contract conveys the right to control the use of 

an identified asset, if it involves the use of an 

identified asset and the Company has substantially 

all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and 

has right to direct the use of the identified asset. 

 The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of 

the amount of the initial measurement of the lease 

liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or 

before the commencement date plus any initial 

direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is 

subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated 

depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any 

and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease 

liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using 

the straight-line method from the commencement 

date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of 

right-of-use asset.

t. Earnings Per Share

(i) Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the 

net profit or loss for the period attributable to the 

equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted 

average number of equity shares outstanding during 

the period. The weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the period and for all 

periods presented is adjusted for events, such as 

bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential 

equity shares that have changed the number of 

equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding 

change in resources. 

(ii) For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per 

share, the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to the equity shareholders and the 

weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

u. Segment reporting

 The Company publishes this financial statement 

along with the consolidated financial statements. In 

accordance with Ind AS 108, Operating Segments, 

the Company has disclosed the segment information 

in the consolidated financial statements. 

tax rates that are substantively enacted at the 

reporting date. The effect on deferred tax assets and 

liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the 

period that includes the enactment date. Deferred 

tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is 

probable that future taxable profits will be available 

against which the temporary differences can be 

utilised. Such assets are reviewed at each reporting 

date to reassess realisation.  Deferred tax assets and 

liabilities are offset when there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax assets and 

liabilities. 

q. Provisions and contingent liabilities

 The Company creates a provision when there is 

present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 

of past events that probably requires an outflow of 

resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of obligation. 

 Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of 

possible obligations that arise from past events, 

whose existence would be confirmed by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 

uncertain future events. Contingent assets are 

neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial 

statements.

r. Impairment of non financial assets

 As at each reporting date, the Company assesses 

whether there is an indication that a non-financial 

asset may be impaired and also whether there is an 

indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised 

in the previous periods. If any indication exists, or 

when annual impairment testing for an asset is 

required, the Company determines the recoverable 

amount and impairment loss is recognised when the 

carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 

amount. If the amount of impairment loss 

subsequently decreases and the decrease can be 

related objectively to an event occurring after the 

impairment was recognised, then the previously 

recognised impairment loss is reversed through the 

statement of profit and loss.

s. Leases

 The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use 

asset for its leasing arrangements, if the contract 

conveys the right to control the use of an identified 

asset. 
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NOTE 2 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  
(Rs. in Lacs)  

Particulars   Land   Buildings  
Plant & 

Equipment 
Dies & 
Tools 

 Office 
Equipment  

 Furniture 
& Fixtures  

 Vehicles   Total  

  
GROSS CARRYING VALUE   

 As at 1st 
April, 2022 

519.87 4,351.05 11,000.93 -    266.26 181.37 187.35 16,506.83 

 Additions   -    77.99  467.38  83.77    10.73  -  3.07 642.94 

 Disposals   -    (1.82) (55.84) -    -    -    - (57.66) 

 As at 31st 
March, 2023  

519.87 4,427.22 11,412.47 83.77    276.99 181.37 190.42 17,092.11 

 Additions   -    46.50  448.56  86.41  21.11  0.56    160.29 763.43  

 Disposals/ 
Transfer  

-    - (41.97) -  -    -    -    (41.97) 

 As at 31st 
March, 2024  

519.87 4,473.72 11,819.06 170.18 298.10 181.93 350.71 17,813.57 

 
ACCUMALATED DEPRECIATION   

 As on 1st 
April, 2022  

-    1,125.57 6,023.16 -    219.96 121.05 125.79 7,615.53 

Depreciation 
charged  

-    125.55 550.78 2.79    8.70 14.15 16.08 718.05 

Disposals   -    (1.28)  (53.05)  -    -    -    - (54.33) 

 As at 31st 
March, 2023  

-    1,249.84 6,520.89 2.79    228.66 135.20 141.87 8,279.25 

Depreciation 
charged  

-    127.60 589.82 11.85 11.47 7.77 18.11 766.61  

Disposals/ 
Transfer  

-    - (39.87) -    -    -    -    (39.87) 

 As at 31st 
March, 2024  

-    1,377.44 7,070.84 14.64 240.13 142.97 159.98 9,005.99 

  
NET CARRYING VALUE  

 As at 31st 
March, 2023  

519.87 3,177.38 4,891.58 80.98    48.33 46.17 48.55 8,812.86 

 As at 31st 
March, 2024  

519.87 3,096.27 4,748.22 155.55 57.97 38.96 190.73 8,807.57 
 

Capital work in progress ageing schedule:  
(Rs. in Lacs)  

Particulars  
 Capital work in progress for a period of   

 Total   Less than 1 
year  

 1-2 years  2-3 years  
 More than 3 

years   

31st March, 2024 
       Projects in progress   0.00  -  -    -    -  

Total 0.00 -  -        -    0.00 

      31st March, 2023 
      Projects in progress   22.60  11.01     -    -    33.61  

Total 22.60 11.01     -     -    33.61 

There are no projects which are overdue for completion or has exceeded its cost as compared to the original plan. 
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NOTE 3 : INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS  BUILDING TOTAL 

 GROSS CARRYING VALUE   
   As at 31st March, 2022  -                       -  

 Additions /transfer  1.82                                                        1.82    

 Disposals   -                    - 

 As at 31st March, 2023  1.82                               1.82    

 Additions /transfer  -                         -  

 Disposals   -                                -    

 As at 31st March, 2024  1.82                         1.82  

    ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION  
   As at 31st March, 2022  -                         -  

 Depreciation charged/transfer  1.28                                               1.28  

 Disposals   -                      - 

 As at 31st March, 2023  1.28                                                      1.28    

 Depreciation charged/transfer  0.02                                                0.02  

 Disposals   -                                -    

 As at 31st March, 2024  1.30                                                1.30  

   Net Carrying Amount 
   As at 31st March, 2023  0.54                                                       0.54       

 As at 31st March, 2024                           0.52         0.52 

 

I. Amount recognised in profit or loss for investment properties 

           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
31st March 

2024 
31s t March 

2023 

Rental income   

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income  0.84    0.84   

Direct operating expenses from property that did not generate rental income  -  -    

Profit from investment properties before depreciation 0.84 0.84 

Depreciation 0.02 1.28 

Profit from investment properties   0.82 (0.44) 

 

II. Contractual Obligations :  

There are no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property.  

 

III. Fair Value :  

The carrying value of the investment properties at the end of the year have been deemed to be the fair value 

determined on the basis of the judgement of the management. 
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IV. Operating Lease : 

           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Within one year                                                                                0.84    

After one year but not more than five years                                                     4.20    

More than five years                                                             -    

Total                                                                           5.04  

 

   

NOTE 4 : INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
COMPUTER 
SOFTWARE 

TECHNICAL 
KNOW-HOW 

TOTAL 

 GROSS CARRYING VALUE      

 As at 31st March, 2022                         64.60  15.25                     79.85  

 Additions                                                           5.50       -                                            5.50  

 As at 31st March, 2023  70.10  15.25                     85.35  

 Additions   20.60   -                                              20.60  

 As at 31st March, 2024  90.70  15.25  105.95  

 
   

 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION  
   

 As at 31st March, 2022  28.39  1.75                                        30.14  

 Depreciation charged  11.15  1.33                     12.48  

 As at 31st March, 2023  39.54  3.08                     42.62  

 Depreciation charged  13.60  1.33                     14.93  

 As at 31st March, 2024  53.14  4.41                     57.55  

 
   

 NET CARRYING VALUE  
   

 As at 31st March, 2023  30.56  12.17  42.73  

 As at 31st March, 2024  37.56  10.84  48.40  

 

                            0.84    

4.20    

-    

                             5.04  
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NOTE 5 : RIGHT TO USE ASSETS 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS LAND 
PLANT & 

MACHINERY 
TOTAL 

 GROSS CARRYING VALUE      

 As at 31st March, 2022  55.63  72.42  128.05  

Additions  -    - -    

(72.42)(72.42)

   

Disposal    

 As at 31st March, 2023  55.63  -  55.63  

 Additions  -    -    -    

 Disposals   -    - - 

 As at 31st March, 2024  55.63  -    55.63  

    

 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     

 As at 31st March, 2022  7.30  64.26  71.56  

 Depreciation charged  0.56  8.16  8.72  

 Disposals     

 As at 31st March, 2023  7.86  -  7.86  

 Depreciation charged  0.56  -  0.56  

 Disposals   -    

(72.42) (72.42)

 - 

 As at 31st March, 2024  8.42  -

-

    8.42  

    

 NET CARRYING VALUE     

 As at 31st March, 2023  47.77  -  47.77  

 As at 31st March, 2024  47.21  -    47.21  

 

Leases - Company as a lessee 
 
(a) Set out below, are the carrying amount of the company's right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and the 

movements during the period: 
(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   RIGHT TO USE OF ASSETS   

  

As at April 01, 2023 47.77  

Amortisation for the year                    0.56 

Interest expense                      -   

Disposal                      -   

Payments                      -    

 Total  47.21 
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(b) Set out below, are the amounts recognized in profit and loss: 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS         March 31, 2024       March 31, 2023  

Amortisation expense of right-of-use assets 0.56  8.72  

Interest expense on lease liabilities -  0.17  

Lease expense- Short term and lease of low value assets  8.53  8.43  

  9.09  17.32  

 

NOTE 6 : INVESTMENTS 

(Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 Investments valued at deemed cost, fully paid up  
    

 
    

 Investment in a wholly owned subsidiary  
    250,000 equity shares of I&PCL Vacuum Cast Limited 

of Rs. 10 each  
25.00 25.00 -                     -    

 
    

 TOTAL INVESTMENTS  25.00  25.00  -    -    

     -  -  -             -  

     -  -  -             -  
  

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 

Market value of quoted investments  

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments              25.00            25.00   -             - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE 7 : LOANS (UNSECURED) 

       (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 Loans :  
     
    

 Unsecured Considered good :      
To Employee 
To Others  

       

2.66 
34.62 

3.23 
45.33 

26.75 
22.48 

21.56 
29.20 

 TOTAL LOANS 37.28 48.56 49.23 50.76 
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NOTE 8 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

       (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023  

Term deposits with maturity of more than 12 months*  
Claims receivables 
Security deposits 
Interest receivables

 
0.87 

- 
357.85 

-

 
2.63 

- 
357.85 

-

 
- 

33.14 
- 

6.49

 
- 

30.59 
- 

5.52
Others - - - 0.08 

 
    

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 358.72 360.48 39.63 36.19 

 

* under lien for guarantee and towards margin money  

Security deposits includes deposits towards factory shed to 

a company in which some of the directors are interested  
200.00 200.00 - - 

 
 

NOTE 9 : OTHER ASSETS 

(Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 
   Capital advances 

Prepaid expenses 
Trade advances to suppliers  
Input credit receivables 
Other advances 

726.18 
- 
- 
- 
- 

                 723.66 
- 
- 
- 
- 

 

 
 
 

-

62.84
155.24

50.44
17.65 

 TOTAL OTHER ASSET                        726.18    723.66 286.17              248.64 

 
 

Capital advance includes advances towards purchase of 
property from a company in which some of the directors 
are interested 

306.00 306.00 - - 

-

57.59
133.74

38.77
18.54

 
  Trade advances 

  
---    2.05 
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 NOTE 10 : INVENTORIES 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

 
  

Stores & spares   

Raw materials   

Finished goods 
Work-in-progress 

 
 

 
 

 
  

TOTAL INVENTORIES 

993.59

859.93

803.56
2,151.31

4,808.39  

 
 

NOTE 11 : TRADE RECEIVABLES   

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 3,642.35 3,565.57 

Unsecured, significant increase in credit risk - - 

Unsecured, considered doubtful 
Less: Loss allowance for doubtful debts 

- 
- 

- 
- 

 
  

TOTAL TRADE RECEIVABLES 3,642.35 3,565.57  

11.1 : Trade Receivables ageing schedule 

Particular 
Not 

Due 

Outstanding for the following period from due date 

of payments 
Total 

 < 6 

Months  

6 months- 

1 year 

1 - 2 

years 

2 - 3 

years 

> 3 

years 

 31st March, 2024      

 Undisputed trade receivables- 

considered good  
3,203.06   338.22  67.17   33.89 - -    3,642.35 

Undisputed trade receivables- 

which have significant increase 

in credit risk  

           - - -  -    -    -    -    

 Total 3,203.06  338.22  67.17  33.89 - -    3,642.35 

 
       

 31st March, 2023  
       

 
       

 Undisputed trade receivables- 

considered good  
2,799.83.  676.92 53.47 35.35 - - 3,565.57.   

 Undisputed trade receivables- 

which have significant increase 

in credit risk  

-  -            -    -    -    -    -    

 Total  2,799.83  676.92  53.47  35.35 - - 3,565.57  

887.17

997.77

475.42
2,470.86

4,831.22
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NOTE 12 : CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

 
  

Balances with banks   

Cash on hand 

 

 

 

 

 

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

34.71

2.59

142.30  

 

 NOTE 13 : OTHER BANK BALANCES 
                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023  
  

Deposits with maturity more than 3 months* 115.04  

Unclaimed dividend accounts ** 4.50    

TOTAL OTHER BANK BALANCES 119.54   
* under lien against guarantees and bank facilities 

** There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund as at the balance sheet date. 
 

NOTE 14 : INCOME TAXES 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

 
  

Income tax assets   

Current income tax liabilities 
 
Net Balances 
  
 
(Liability) 
Net current income tax asset at the beginning 
         Income tax paid (net of refunds) 
         Current income tax expense 
         Income tax on other comprehensive income 
Net current income tax asset at the end 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

- 

1,041.69

(795.15)

246.54

337.10
137.33

(227.89)

246.54 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

- 
 

 

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income ta x rate 
to the profit before income tax is as below: 

 
Profit/(loss) before tax           

Applicable income tax rate *          

             

* Rate under MAT 

Income tax expense charged to the Statement     

1,148.74

17.47%

200.00

200.00    
of Profit and Loss   

 

51.50

1.37

52.87

75.40

4.74

80.14

1,143.37

(806.27)

337.10

228.19
238.98

(130.07)

337.10

775.55

16.69%

129.00

129.00

Shorts Term Deposits   105.00 -
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NOTE 15 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

AUTHORIZED  
  

10,400,000  equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,040.00 1,040.00 

10,000 preference shares of Rs. 100 each 10.00 
1,050.00 

10.00 
1,050.00 

 

ISSUED, SUBSRIBED AND PAID UP 
5,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each      500.00    500.00  

TOTAL EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 500.00 500.00 
 

a. Equity shares issued as fully paid-up bonus shares or otherwise than by cash during the preceding five years: Nil 
 

b. Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :  
(Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 
31st March 2024  31st March 2023 

No of Share           Rs  No of Share           Rs 
     

Equity shares: 

Balance at the beginning of the year   5,000,000 500.00  5,000,000 500.00 

Issued during the year     -  -  -  - 

Balance at end of the year    5,000,000 500.00  5,000,000 500.00 

c. Shares held by promoters and promoters group: 

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS 
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 Change (%) 

Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding 

Meche Private Limited     -    

Piyush I Tamboli      -  

Piyush I Tamboli HUF     -    

Vishakha P Tamboli     -    

Jainam P Tamboli     -    

Kavya P Tamboli     -    

Kasturi H Kamdar     -    

Late Shri R K Menon 

652,

809,728

934

482,908

333,206

296,000

13,050

6,200

1,600 

16.19 

13.06

9.66 

6.66 

5.92 

0.26 

0.12 

0.03    -    

 

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS 
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Change (%) 
Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding 

Meche Private Limited 809,728 16.19  809,728 16.19  -    

Piyush I Tamboli 652,934 13.06  632,402 12.65  0.41  

Piyush I Tamboli HUF 482,908 9.66  482,908 9.66  -    

Vishakha P Tamboli 333,206 6.66  333,206 6.66  -    

Jainam P Tamboli 296,000 5.92  296,000 5.92  -    

Kavya P Tamboli 13,050 0.26  13,050 0.26  -    

Kasturi H Kamdar 6,200 0.12  6,200 0.12  -    

Late Shri R K Menon 1,600 0.03  1,600 0.03  -    

652,

809,728

934

482,908

333,206

296,000

13,050

6,200

1,600

16.19 

13.06

9.66 

6.66 

5.92 

0.26 

0.12 

0.03 
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d. Shares held by each shareholder holding more than five percent shares : 

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS 
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding 

Meche Private Limited 809,728 16.19  809,728 16.19  

Piyush I Tamboli 652,934 13.06  652,934 13.06  

Piyush I Tamboli HUF 482,908 9.66  482,908 9.66  

Rekha N Shah 500,000 10.00  500,000 10.00  

Vishakha P Tamboli 333,206 6.66  333,206 6.66  

Jainam P Tamboli 296,000 5.92  296,000 5.92  

 

e. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares : 
 

The company has one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 each ranking pari pasu in all respect 

including voting rights and entitlement to dividend. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 

Dividend proposed by the board of directors and approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting is 

paid to the shareholders 

  

NOTE 16 : OTHER EQUITY  

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

GENERAL RESERVE  
 

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,000.00 

Add: transferred from retained earnings  
Balance at the end of the year 

- 
6,000.00 

 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Balance at the beginning of the year                   1,332.74   

Profit for the year         780.47   
Appropriations  

 Transfer to general reserve        -                      

 Final dividend, declared and paid during the year    (50.00)                
              

Balance at the end of the year       2,063.21                

  
 

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT       25.20   
 

OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY  

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax)    (6.69)    

   

TOTAL OTHER EQUITY  8,081.72 
 

General reserve: The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring 
dividend to general reserve pursuant to the earlier  provisions of Companies Act, 1956.  Mandatory transfer to 
general reserve is not required under Companies Act, 2013 and the Company can optionally transfer any 
amount from the surplus of profit or loss to the General Reserve. 

 
5,877.05 

122.95 
6,000.00 

              912.11  

 556.08  

 (122.95) 
 (12.50) 
  

 
 1,332.74

 

 25.20  

 (4.77)  

7,353.17 

(6.69) (4.77)
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Retained earnings:  Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less transfers to 
general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. 
 
Securities Premium Account: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in 
Securities Premium Reserve. 
 
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans:  The Company has recognised remeasurement gains/(loss) on 

defined benefit plans in OCI. These changes are accumulated within the OCI reserve within other equity. The 

Company transfers amount from this reserve to retained earning when the relevant obligations are 

derecognized.  

 

NOTE 17 : BORROWINGS 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 

SECURED 
Term loans from banks  
Working capital finance from banks 
Current maturities of long term debts from banks 
 
 

 
 

 1,227.99 
- 
- 
 

1,227.99 

 
 

1,689.07 
- 
- 
 

1,689.07 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

UNSECURED 
 

- -  

 TOTAL BORROWING  1,227.99  1,689.07  

-
5,303.22

892.75

6,195.97

-

           6,195.97  

 
Note: Term loan and working capital finance from bank of baroda are secured by equitable mortgage of land & 
building and hypothecation of plant & equipment, inventories, book debts, fixed deposits and further secured by 
personal guarantee of one of the directors. Hire purchase finance is hypothicated against the vehicles. 

 

NOTE 18 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 
    

Unclaimed dividend  
Interest accrued and but not due  

-  
-  

- 
- 

 
0.50 

4.74 
- 

 
    

 TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES  5.42  3.53 114.49 113.04 

 

-
3,953.50

841.76

4,795.26

-

4,795.26

Payable towards services received 5.42 3.53  109.49 108.30
4.50
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NOTE 19 : PROVISIONS 
(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 
    

Provision for leave encashment 
Gratuity fund obligations (net) 
Provision for bonus 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
    

 TOTAL PROVISIONS  

28.97
43.40

-

72.37   

5.23
  29.55

43.62

78.40  

 

NOTE 20 : DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

 
On account of timing differences in  
Depreciation on property, plant & equipment  

 
 

930.49 848.91 
Carry forward of business loss 
Disallowances u/s 40(a) and 43B of the Income Tax Act 

- 
(337.41) 

(55.39) 
(340.04) 

 

TOTAL DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY 593.08 453.48 
 

NOTE 21 : OTHER LIABILITIES 
(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

Current

 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

31st March 
2024 

31st March 
2023 

 
    

Advances from customers 
Statutory liabilities 
Other liabilities 

- 
- 
- 

- 
- 
- 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
    

 TOTAL OTHER LIAIBILITIES  - - 

       77.93
235.83

          1.83

315.59  

 

NOTE 22 : TRADE PAYABLE  

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

 

  
TRADE PAYABLE  
Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
(refer note no. 37)  
Total outstanding dues of  creditors other than Micro, Small & 
Medium Enterprises 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

TOTAL TRADE PAYABLE 

944.69

1,255.31

2,200.00  

25.81
28.89

-

54.70

8.58
28.35
43.61

80.54

104.94
312.60

0.58

418.12

791.50

3,045.29

3,836.79
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22.1 Trade Payables ageing schedule is as follows
           

          (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particular 
Not 
Due 

Less than 1 
year 

1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years > 3 years Total 

31st March, 2024  

Outstanding dues to MSME   607.14  337.09 -    0.46   -  944.69 

Others  30.42 1,199.05 18.04 4.19 3.61 1,255.31 

Total  637.56 1,536.14 18.04 4.65 3.61 2,200.00 

 
      

31st March, 2023  

Outstanding dues to MSME   -  791.50 -    -  -  791.50  

Others  30.93 2,995.47  17.30  0.21  1.38  3,045.29  

 Total  30.93  3,786.97  17.30  0.21  1.38  3,836.79  

NOTE 23 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-2024 2022-2023  
  

Revenue from sale of products: 
Export sales  
Domestic sales 

 
 
 

 

  

 
 

Other operating revenue: 
Energy credits from wind mills operations 
Export incentives and credits 

 
 
  
  

TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATION 

2,239.26
14,523.76

16,763.02

284.90
47.78

17,095.70  

 
 

NOTE 24 : OTHER INCOME 
                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS     
Interest receipts 
Foreign currency fluctuation gain 
Rent income on investment properties 
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment 

Miscellaneous income 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 

23.45
31.72

0.84
0.61

4.54

111.84  
 

NOTE 25 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 
                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS    
  

Raw materials consumed: 
Opening stock  
Add : Purchase 

 
997.77 

4,696.69 

 

 5,694.46  
 

Less : Closing Stock  (859.93)  

TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 4,834.53  

 

 

 

1,620.44
15,125.51

16,745.95

208.11
56.54

17,010.60

17.92
16.90

0.84
10.57

0.32

46.55

Sundry balance written back (net) 1.38 -

 
685.81 

5,445.18 

6,130.99 
 

(997.77)  

5,133.22 

2023-2024

2023-2024

2022-2023

2022-2023

Insurance claim received 49.30 -
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NOTE 26 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   

 
 

Closing Stock: 
Work in progress  
Finished goods 

 
2,151.31 

803.56 
 2,954.87 

Opening Stock: 
Work in progress  
Finished goods 

 
2,470.86 

475.42 
 2,946.28 

 
  

TOTAL CHANGES IN INVENTORIES (8.59)  

  

NOTE 27 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   

 
 

Salaries, wages and bonus 
Directors' remuneration 
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 
Staff welfare expenses 
 

 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

 
559.26 
286.23 

93.90 
23.16 

 

962.55  

 

NOTE 28 : FINANCE COSTS 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   

 

Banks 

Income Tax 

Others 
 

Other Borrowing cost  

 
TOTAL FINANCE COSTS  

 
641.37 

0.12 

16.18 

657.67  

54.04 

 
711.71 

 NOTE 29 : DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   

  

TOTAL DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES  

 

782.12 739.26  
 

 
 

2,470.86 
475.42 

2,946.28 

 
1,767.18 

677.23 

2,444.41 

 
(501.87) 

 
572.04 
132.01 

79.14 
10.80 

 

793.99 

 
554.57 

0.15 

66.87 

621.59  

58.40 

 
679.99 

2023-2024 2022-2023

2023-2024 2022-2023

2023-2024 2022-2023

2023-2024 2022-2023

Investment properties  0.02 0.01 

Intangible assets

Right of use assets

   

 0.56 8.72 

Property, plant & equipment  766.61 718.05 

14.93 12.48
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NOTE 30 : OTHER EXPENSES 

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   
   
Manufacturing Expenses: 
Power and  fuel 
Machinery repairs and maintenance 
Stores and spares 
Fettling and other external processing charges 
Other expenses 

 
2,152.23 

111.49 
787.79 

4,511.47 
318.49 

 7,881.47   
Selling & Distribution Expenses: 
Sales commission 
Export freight and insurance 
Other selling expenses 

 
 

377.40 
 393.65 
  
Administrative & Other Expenses: 
Rent 
Travelling and conveyance expenses  
Insurance premiums 
Advertisement expenses 
Repairs to buildings and others 
Legal and professional fees 
Corporate social responsibility expenses 
Donations 
Payment to auditors 
Directors sitting fees 
Bank discount, commission and other charges

  
 

8.538.53

13.95

 
113.60 

21.24 
5.33 

21.41 
40.38 

6.55 
4.10 
6.80 
6.80 

17.61

 

 
 
 

 
Rates and taxes 
Sundry balances written off 
Miscellaneous expenses 

 

 
6.02 

- 
242.99 
501.36    

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 8,776.48  

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities     
      

1. Amount required to be spent u/s 135(5) of the Companies Act 
2013 

2.  Amount spent in cash during the year 
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset 
ii) On purposes other than (i) above 

3. Shortfall at the end of the year 
4. Reason for shortfall 

 
Nature of CSR activities  

 

5. 5

6.

. 

Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR 
expenditure to Tamboli Foundation Trust  

5.36

 
 
 

6.55 N.A.
 
 
 
 

-

  
 

-

 -
 -
 
 
 
 
 -

-

Payment to Auditors 

Audit fees (including quarterly limited review)      6.40        5.30 

Taxation matters                -             - 

Other services         0.40       0.35

           6.80       5.65

Education, health, wellness, 

2,374.50 
102.36 

1,264.64 
4,357.60 

288.18 

8,387.28 
 
 

17.79 
3.592.30  

506.73 

528.11 
  
 

8.43 
114.79 

20.49 
5.70 

29.79 
59.24 

- 
4.18 
5.65 
4.56 

17.72 
6.28 

14.07 
230.72 
521.62 

 
9,437.01 

 -

 6.55

2023-2024 2022-2023

environmental sustainability.
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NOTE 31 : EARNING PER SHARE  

                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS   

 
  

Profit for the year (Rs. in lacs) 
Weighted average number of shares (Nos) 
Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted)  
Face value per share  

 
 
 

780.47
5,000,000

15.61
10.00 

556.08 
5,000,000 

11.12 
10.00 

 
  

NOTE 32 : FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT  

Financial instruments by category  

 

Particulars 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised 

cost 

Fair 

Value 

FVPL

 

FVOCI Amortised 

cost 

Fair 

Value 

Financial assets 

Investments - -   - -   

Trade receivables  - -   - -   

Loans - non- current - -   - -   

Loans- current - -   - -   

Other financial assets - non-
current 

- -   - -   

Other financial assets - current - -   - -   

Cash and cash equivalents - -   - -   

Other bank balances - -  

25.00

3,642.35

37.28

49.23

358.72

39.63

142.30

119.54

25.00

3,642.35

37.28

49.23

358.72

39.63

142.30

119.54 - -   

 

Total financial assets - - 4,414.05 4,414.05 - - 4,219.57 4,219.57 

 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 

Long term borrowings - -   - -   

Short term borrowings - -   - -   

Trade payables  - -   - -   

Lease liabilities - non-current - -   - -   

Lease liabilities - current - -   - -   

Other financial liabilities - non-
current 

- -   - -   

Other financial liabilities –
current 

- -   - -   

 

Total financial liabilities   

1,227.99

6,195.97

2,200.00

-

-

5.42

114.49

9,743.87 

1,227.99

6,195.97

2,200.00

-

-

5.42

114.49

9,743.87     

 

 

25.00

3,565.57

48.56

50.76

360.48

36.19

52.87

80.14

25.00

3,565.57

48.56

50.76

360.48

36.19

52.87

80.14

1,689.07

4,795.26

3,836.79

-

-

3.53

113.04

10,437.69

1,689.07

4,795.26

3,836.79

-

-

3.53

113.04

10,437.69

2023-2024 2022-2023
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NOTE 33 : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. 

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management 

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, 

financial assets and trade 

receivables 

Credit ratings/ Aging 

analysis, credit 

evaluation 

Diversification of counter parties, 

investment limits, check on counter 

parties basis credit rating and 

number of overdue days 

Liquidity Risk Other liabilities Maturity analysis Maintaining sufficient cash/cash 

equivalents and marketable 

securities 

Market Risk Financial assets and 

liabilities not denominated 

in INR 

Sensitivity analysis Constant evaluation and proper risk 

management policies 

 

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific areas such as 

foreign exchange risk, credit risk and investment of surplus liquidity. 

 

A. CREDIT RISK : 
Credit risk refers to the risk of a counter party default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss to 
the Company. The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables, work in progress and 
other receivables.  
 
In respect of trade receivables, the Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss 
allowances for trade receivables in accordance with the expected credit loss (ECL) policy of the Company. The 
Company regularity reviews trade receivables and necessary provisions, wherever required, are made in the 
financial statements.  
     

B. LIQUIDITY RISK : 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments 
associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial assets quickly at 
close to its fair value. 
 
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities by continuously 
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 
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  Contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as follows: 
                               (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars Less than or equal to
 

one year
 

more than
 

one year
 

Total  

    

        

Financial liabilities       

  Long term borrowings       

  Short term borrowings        

  Trade payables         

  Other financial liabilities     

Total financial liabilities     

-

6,195.97

2,200.00

114.49 

8,510.46

1,227.99

-

-

5.42

1,233.41

1,227.99

6,195.97

2,200.00

119.91

9,743.87   

                

Financial Liabilities       

  Long term borrowings -    1689.07  1,689.07  

  Short term borrowings 4,795.26  -    4,795.26  

  Trade payables  3,836.79  -    3,836.79      

  Other financial liabilities 113.04  3.53  116.57  

Total financial liabilities 8,745.09  1,692.60  10,437.69  

 

C. Market Risk : 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financi al instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in foreign 
currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes.   

 
The Company has several balances in foreign currency and consequently, the Company is exposed to foreign 
exchange risk. The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and 
follows established risk management policies. 

 
(a)  Interest Rate Risk : 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market 
interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The 
Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and 
borrowings.  

As on 31st March 2024

As on 31st March 2023
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(b)  Interest Rate Sensitivity : 

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that 
portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit 
before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:  

      (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars   Increase/decrease in basis 

points  

 Effect of profit before tax  

March 31, 2024 +100                                              74.24  

 
-100                                                (74.24) 

March 31, 2023 +100                           64.84  

 
-100           (64.84) 

 

Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of each reporting period is as under:  

 

(c )  Exposure in foreign currency –Unhedged 
      (Rs. in Lacs) 

Currency 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Option Contract - Sell 
  

USD  4.98 2.26 

EURO 5.29 2.23 

 

(d)  Foreign currency sensitivity : 

The Company is mainly exposed to changes in USD and EURO. The below table demostrates the sentivity to a 
5% increase or decrease in the USD and EURO against INR, with all other variables held constant. The sentivity 
analysis is prepared on the the net unhedged exposure of the Company as at reporting date. 5% represents 
management's assessment of reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rate.

      (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars   Currency   Change in rate   Effect of profit before tax  

March 31, 2024 USD +5% 20.77 

 USD -5% (20.77) 

March 31, 2023 USD +5% 9.29  

 USD -5% (9.29) 

March 31, 2024 EURO +5% 23.87 

 EURO -5% (23.87) 

March 31, 2023 EURO +5% 9.96  

  EURO -5% (9.96) 
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NOTE 34 : CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 
 

The Company's capital management objective is to maximize the total shareholders' returns by optim izing cost 
of capital through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Company ensures optimal credit 
risk profile to maintain/enhance credit rating. 
 
The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term 
strategic plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long -term/short-term 
borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity 
profile of the overall debt portfolio of the company. 

 

The following table summarizes the capital of the Company: 

    (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars As at 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Total debt 7,423.96   6,484.33  

Total equity  8,581.72.   7,853.17  

Total debt to equity ratio  0.87  0.83  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dividends : 
      (Rs. in Lacs) 

Dividends recognized in the financial statements 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of Rs 1.00 and 

31st March, 2023 of Rs 1.00 per equity share 

50.00 12.50 

   

Dividends not recognized in the financial statements   

The Board of Directors have recommended the payment of final 

dividend of Rs. 1.00 (Rs. 1.00 in the previous year) per share for the 

financial year 2023-24. The proposed dividend is subject to the 

approval of the shareholders in the ensuing general meeting 

50.00 50.00 

NOTE 35 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

NO  PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

  
  

1 
2 
3 

In respect of disputed income tax liabilities  
In respect of value added tax liabilities 
In respect of goods & service tax liabilities 

 

4.43 
11.94 
19.61 

 

7.55 
11.94 
19.61 
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(Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Amount recognised in balance sheet     

  Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 221.19     213.55 

  Fair value of plan assets 148.24 156.31 

  Net funded obligation (72.95) (57.24) 

      

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss     

  Current service cost 8.75     9.12 

  Interest on net defined benefit asset 4.24 3.37

  Total expense charged to profit and loss Account 12.99  

    

Amount recorded as other comprehensive income   

  Remeasurements during the period due to: 
 

  Return on plan assets, excluding interest income (2.85)  

  Actual (gain)/loses on obligation for the period 0.14  

  Amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss account (2.71)  

    

Reconciliation of net liability/(asset)   

  Opening net defined benefit liability/(asset) 57.25    

  Expense charged to profit and loss account 12.99  

  Amount recognised outside profit and loss account 2.71  

  Benefits paid -  

  Employer contributions -  

  Closing net defined benefit liability/(asset) 72.95  

 

12.49 

  

  

 
5.00 

(1.75) 

3.25 

  

  

 48.88 

12.49 

(3.25) 

-    

(0.87) 

57.25 

  

 
 

NOTE 36 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 
Funded Scheme : Gratuity 
 
Liability for employee gratuity has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, in conformity 
with the principles set out in the Indian Accounting Standard 19 the details of which are as hereunder. The 
Company makes contributions to approved gratuity fund.  

  

Movement in benefit obligation  

Opening of defined benefit obligation 213.55 

Current service cost 8.75 

Interest on defined benefit obligation 15.78 

Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from change in financial assumptions 2.85 

Benefits paid (19.75) 

Closing of defined benefit obligation 221.19 

 

 

205.06  

9.12  

14.14  

(5.00)  

(9.77)  

213.55  
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Movement in plan assets  

Opening fair value of plan assets 156.31 

Actuarial gain/(loss) arising from change in financial assumptions 0.14 

Interest income 11.54 

Contributions by employer - 

Benefits paid (19.75) 

Closing of defined benefit obligation 148.24 

  

Principal actuarial assumptions  

Discount Rate 7.19% 

Salary escalation rate p.a. 7.00% 

 

 

156.19 

(1.75) 

10.77 

0.87 

(9.77) 

156.31 

 

 

7.39% 

7.00% 

 

Sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is shown as below : 

              (Rs. in Lacs) 

NO  SENSITIVITY LEVEL   

  
  

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Discount Rate - 1% Increase 
Discount Rate - 1% Decrease 
Salary - 1% Increase 
Salary - 1% Decrease 
Employee Turnover - 1% Increase 
Employee Turnover - 1%Decrease 

  

(9.43) 
10.50 
10.42 
(9.53) 
(0.03) 

0.02 

 

(9.01) 
10.07 

9.84 
(8.95) 

0.10 
(0.13) 

 

 

The following are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit plan: 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

NO  PARTICULARS    

  
  

1 
 
2 
3 
 

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting 
period) 
Between 2 and 5 years 
Beyond 5 years 

  

50.24 
 

100.72 
184.07 

 

44.36 
 

103.87 
180.98 

 

 

 

 

31st March,2024

31st March,2024

31st March,2023

31st March,2023
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NOTE 37  
 
Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as under for the year 
2023-24, to the extent the Company has received intimation from the suppliers regarding their status under the Act.  

 

NO  PARTICULARS     
  

 
 
 
 
1 
2 
 

Principal amount and the interest due thereon 
remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of each 
accounting year (but within due date as per MSMED 
Act) 
Principal amount due to micro, small and medium enterprise
Interest due on above 

  

 
 
 
 

944.69 
- 

 

 
 
 
 

791.50 
- 
 

NOTE 38  
 
As per Ind AS 24, Disclosure of transactions with related parties (as identified by the management) as defined in Ind 

AS are given below 

SR 
 NO 

PARTICULARS COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION 

A Subsidiary  

1 I&PCL Vacuum Cast Limited India 

 A wholly-owned subsidiary 
 

 
  

B Associates 
 

1 Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited India 

2 Shri Tamboli Foundation India 

3 Meche Private Limited India 

 
  

C Key management personnel and relatives 
 

1 Shri Piyush I Tamboli Chairman & Managing Director 

2 Shri B. Pratapkumar Whole Time Director 

3 Smt. Vishakha P Tamboli Non-Independent Director 

4 Shri Jainam P Tamboli  (w.e.f. 10th August 2023)  Whole time director & Chief financial officer 

5 Shri Vimal Ambani (upto 30th January,2024) Independent Director 

6 Shri Hemant Shah (upto 14th November, 2022) Independent Director 

7 Smt. Mamtadevi L Raol Independent Director 

8 Shri Saurabh Paddar (w.e.f. 14th November, 2022)  Independent Director 

9 Shri Pankaj N Bhayani (6th February, 2023)  Independent Director 

10 Shri Jatan G Shah (w.e.f. 30th January, 2024) Independent Director  

11   

   

 Ms. Jagruti Vaghela (upto 31st May,2023) Chief Financial Officer 

12 Ms. Hetal Kapadia Company Secretary 

31st March,2024 31st March,2023
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(Rs. in Lacs) 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION
   

Subsidiary   

Advance granted/(received back) (0.57) (0.93) 

Outstanding balances: 
  

Trade payables  9.27 9.85 

   
Associates 

  
Purchase of materials and services      

Meche Private Limited 159.63 107.50  

Total 159.63 107.50  

Reimbursement of expenses   

Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited 11.05 0.45 

 
  

Corporate social responsibility:   

Shri Tamboli Foundation 6.55 -  

   
  

 
    

 

   
Loan accepted 

  
Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited - 120.00  

   
Loan repaid 

  
Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited 0.00 120.00  

   
Outstanding balances: -   

Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited   

Security deposits 100.00 100.00 

Capital advance

 

306.00

 

306.00

 

Trade advances to suppliers  11.05 - 

 
  

Meche Private Limited   

Security deposits given 100.00 
 

Trade advances to suppliers

Trade Payable

 0.00

16.77

 

 
 

 

 
  

100.00

2.05

-

Trade Receivable 3.81 3.81

Year Ended 
31st March,2024

Year Ended 
31st March,2023
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Key management personnel 
  

   
Remuneration   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli 237.16 104.17 

Shri Jainam P Tamboli 21.41 2.63 

Shri B. Pratapkumar 27.76 25.21 

Ms. Jagruti Vaghela 1.97 10.97 

Ms. Hetal Kapadia 2.35 1.80 

Total 290.65 144.78 

   
Guarantee Commission

 
  

Shri Piyush I Tamboli

 

22.48

 

40.78

 

   
Sitting fees

 
  

Smt. Vishakha P Tamboli

 

1.40

 

0.80

 Shri Saurabh Poddar

 

1.77

 

0.50

 Shri Vimal Ambani

 

1.26

 

0.38

 Shri Hemant Shah

 

-

 

1.09

 Smt. Mamtadevi L Raol

 

1.64

 

1.79

 

Total

 

6.80 4.56

 

   

Salary expenses   

Shri Jainam P Tamboli 0.00 7.07 

   

Loan accepted   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli 150.00 5.00 

Shri Jainam P Tamboli - 22.25 

Total 150.00  

Loan repaid   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli   

Shri Jainam P Tamboli -  

Total 150.00  

 

 

 

 

 

Shri Pankaj Bhayani

Shri Jatan Shah

0.53 -

0.20 -

27.25

150.00 5.00

22.25

27.25

Standalone Financial Statement

115



 

N
o

.
 

P
ar

ti
cu

la
rs

 
 

N
u

m
e

ra
to

r 
 

D
e

n
o

m
in

at
o

r 
 

A
s 

at
 3

1s
t 

M
ar

ch  
V

ar
ia

n
ce  

R
e

as
o

n
 f

o
r 

va
ri

an
ce

, 
if

 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 2

5
%

 
2

0
2

4  
2

0
2

3  
1

 
C

u
rr

en
t 

R
at

io
 (

in
 t

im
es

)
 

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

s 
 

C
u

rr
en

t 
Li

ab
ili

ti
es  

1
.0

4  
1

.0
0

 
4

.8
6  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
2

 
D

eb
t-

Eq
u

it
y 

R
at

io
 (

in
 t

im
es

)
 

To
ta

l d
eb

t
 

Sh
ar

eh
o

ld
er

s'
 e

q
u

it
y

 
0

.8
7  

0
.8

3
 

4
.7

7  
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

3
 

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

o
ve

ra
ge

 
R

at
io

 (
in

 t
im

es
)

 

Ea
rn

in
g 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
eb

t 
 

In
te

re
st

 c
o

st
s,

 le
as

e 
p

ay
m

en
ts

,
 

1
.4

2  
1

.2
9

 
9

.7
6  

 

 

  
  

re
p

ay
m

en
t 

o
f 

lo
n

g-
te

rm
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

gs  
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

4
 

R
et

u
rn

 o
n

 E
q

u
it

y 
R

at
io

 (
%

)
 

N
et

 p
ro

fi
t 

af
te

r 
ta

xe
s

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 s

h
ar

eh
o

ld
er

's
 e

q
u

it
y  

9
.5

0  
7

.3
4

 
2

9
.4

7  
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ro

fi
t  

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

5
 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 T

u
rn

o
ve

r 
R

at
io

 
(N

o
. o

f 
d

ay
s)

 

Sa
le

s 
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 in
ve

n
to

ry  
1

0
4

.9
5  

9
4

.5
4  

1
1

.0
1  

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

6
 

Tr
ad

e 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
s 

Tu
rn

o
ve

r 
R

at
io

 (
N

o
. o

f 
d

ay
s)

 

N
et

 c
re

d
it

 s
al

es
 

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 t

ra
d

e 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

s  
7

8
.4

7  
6

9
.9

1  
1

2
.2

6  
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

7
 

Tr
ad

e 
P

ay
ab

le
s 

Tu
rn

o
ve

r 
R

at
io

 (
N

o
. o

f 
d

ay
s)

 

N
et

 c
re

d
it

 p
u

rc
h

as
es

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 t

ra
d

e 
p

ay
ab

le
s  

9
0

.6
9  

8
9

.8
6  

0
.9

3  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
 

N
et

 C
ap

it
al

 T
u

rn
o

ve
r 

R
at

io
 

(i
n

 t
im

es
)

 

O
p

er
at

in
g 

 r
ev

en
u

e
 

W
o

rk
in

g 
ca

p
it

al  
3

9
.7

9  
(4

1
2

.2
8

)  
(1

0
9

.6
5

)  
D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 c

u
rr

en
t 

lia
b

ili
ti

es  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
9

 

N
et

 P
ro

fi
t 

R
at

io
 (

%
)

 

N
et

 p
ro

fi
t 

 

O
p

er
at

in
g 

 r
ev

en
u

e

 

4
.5

7  

3
.2

7  

3
9

.6
5  

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 p

ro
fi

t  
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
1

0

 

R
et

u
rn

 o
n

 C
ap

it
al

 
Em

p
lo

ye
d

  (
%

)

 

Ea
rn

in
g 

b
ef

o
re

 in
te

re
st

 
an

d
 t

ax
es

 

C
ap

it
al

 e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 

 

1
1

.2
1

 

9
.8

4  

1
3

.9
0

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

1
1

 
R

et
u

rn
 o

n
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 (

%
)

 

In
co

m
e 

ge
n

e
ra

te
d

 f
ro

m
 

in
ve

st
ed

 f
u

n
d

s

 

A
ve

ra
ge

 in
ve

st
ed

 f
u

n
d

s  

-

 

-  

-  

N
o

t 
A

p
p

lic
ab

le

 

N
O

TE
 3

9
 : 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

R
EG

U
LA

TO
R

Y
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 R
eg

u
la

to
ry

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 c

la
u

se
 6

L 
o

f G
en

er
al

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 o
f B

al
an

ce
 S

h
ee

t 
as

 g
iv

en
 in

 P
ar

t 
I o

f D
iv

is
io

n
 II

 o
f S

ch
ed

u
le

 

II
I t

o
 th

e 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

A
ct

, 2
0

1
3

, a
re

 g
iv

en
 h

er
eu

n
d

er
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

n
t r

el
ev

an
t a

n
d

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

o
se

 g
iv

en
 e

ls
ew

h
er

e 
in

 a
n

y 
o

th
er

 n
o

te
s 

to
 th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t.

a.
 R

at
io

th49  Annual Report 2023-2024

Standalone Financial Statement

116



b. The title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease 
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, 
Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

c. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the 
Company for holding any Benami property.

d. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

e. The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a 
willful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the 
financial statements are approved.

f. The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

g. The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act 
2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

h. The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign 
entities(intermediaries), with the understanding that the intermediary shall;

(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i. The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall; 

 (i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), or

 (ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

j. The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, 
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

k. Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are generally in agreement with 
the books of accounts.

l. The Company has used the borrowings from banks for the specific purpose for which it was obtained.

m. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory 
period.

n.  The Company is operating under ERP environment which is fully integrated financial accounting and reporting system. 
The management confirms that the accounting software used by the Company for maintaining books of account has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility which has been operated throughout the year for all transactions 
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature is not being tampered with.

40. Balances for trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmations from the                                  
respective parties.

41. All the amounts are stated in ̀  in lacs, unless otherwise stated.

42. Figures of previous years have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

 

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976 

 

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

INVESTMENT & PRECISION CASTINGS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated 

financial statements of Investment & Precision Castings 

Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its wholly-owned 

subsidiary, I&PCL Vacuum Cast Limited (the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the 

Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance 

Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the consolidated statement 

of profit and loss including other comprehensive income,  

the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the 

consolidated cash flow statement for the year then 

ended and notes to the consolidated financial 

statements, a summary of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

referred to as ''the consolidated financial statements'').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us and based on 

the consideration of the reports of other auditors on 

separate financial statements of the subsidiary referred 

to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the  aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the information 

required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 

as amended, ('Ind AS”) and the other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the 

consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st 

March 2024, of its consolidated profit including other 

comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity 

and consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that 

date.

Basis for Opinion                               

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial 

statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.  Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 

of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the consolidated financial statements 

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there 

under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 

and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated 

financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 

professional judgment were of most significance in our 

audit of the consolidated financial statements of the 

current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the standalone financial 

statements as a whole, and in our forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 

these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be 

the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matter

Revenue from the sale of goods (“Revenue”) is 

recognized when the Company performs its obligation to 

its customers, the amount of revenue can be measured 

reliably and recovery of the consideration is probable. 

The timing of such recognition is when the control over 

the same is transferred to the customer, which is mainly 

upon delivery. The timing of revenue recognition is 

relevant to the reported performance of the Company.

Auditor's Response

Our audit approach was a combination of test of internal 

controls and substantive procedures including assessing 

the appropriateness of the Company's revenue 

recognition accounting policies in line with Ind AS 115 

(“Revenue from Contracts with Customers”) and testing 

thereof; evaluating the integrity of the general 

information and control environment and testing the 

operating effectiveness of key controls. 

Information Other than the Consolidate Financial 

Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible 

for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the 
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Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, 

Management Discussion and Analysis, Shareholder's 

Information, but does not include the consolidated 

financial statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements 

does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the 

consolidated financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work 

we have performed, we conclude that there is material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required 

to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidate 

Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible 

for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these consolidated 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 

performance including other comprehensive income, 

consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash 

flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and 

accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the consolidated financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have 

been used for the purpose of preparation of the 

consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the 

Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the 

respective Board of Directors of the companies included 

in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Group or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies 

included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing 

financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the consolidated financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level 

of assurance, but is not a guarantee that audit conducted 

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Ÿ Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatements of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 

risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of the internal control.

Ÿ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls 

relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures  that  are  appropr iate  in  the  

circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the Company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls.
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Ÿ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management.

Ÿ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's 

use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 

material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

ability of the Group to continue as going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to 

the related disclosures in the consolidated financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue 

as a going concern.

Ÿ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 

content of the consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosure, and whether the 

consolidated financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation.

Ÿ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence 

regarding the financial information of the entities or 

business activities within the Group to express an 

opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We 

are responsible for the direction, supervision and 

performance of the audit of the financial statements 

of such entities or business activities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which we are the 

independent auditors. For the other entities included 

in the consolidated financial statements, which have 

been audited by other auditors, such other auditors 

remain responsible for the direction, supervision and 

performance of the audit carried out by them. We 

remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of 

the Holding Company regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a 

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged 

with governance, we determine those matters that were 

of most significance in the audit of the consolidated 

financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 

matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements include financial 

statements of a wholly-owned subsidiary which reflect 

total assets of Rs. 11.08 lacs as at 31st March, 2024, total 

revenues of NIL and net loss after tax (including other 

comprehensive income) of Rs. 1.39 lacs for the year as 

considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

These financial statements are audited by other auditors 

whose report has been furnished to us by the 

management and our opinion on the consolidated 

financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts 

and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and 

our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of 

the Act, in so far as it relates to aforesaid subsidiary is 

based solely on the report of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements 

above and our report on other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements below is not modified in respect of the 

these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) 

of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”/“the 

Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms 

of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the 

information and explanations given to us, and based 

on the CARO reports issued by us and the auditors of 

the respective companies included in the 

consolidated financial statements to which 

reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us 

by the Management of the Holding Company, we 

report that there are no qualifications or adverse 

remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO 
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Sr.  

No. 

Name CIN Nature of  

Relations

hip 

Clause 

number 

of the 

CARO 

report 

which is 

qualifie

d or is 

adverse 

1 Investment 

& Precision 

Castings 

Limited 

L27100GJ

1975PLC

002692 

Holding 

Company 

(v) 

2 I&PCL 

Vacuum 

Cast 

Limited 

U27300G

J2010PLC

062162 

Wholly-

owned 

subsidiary  

(xvii) 

 

reports of the said respective companies included in 

the consolidated financial statements except 

following:

e) On the basis of the written representations received 

from the directors as on 31st March 2024 and taken 

on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding 

Company and the report of statutory auditors of its 

subsidiary company incorporated in India, none of 

the directors of the Group is disqualified as on 31st 

March 2024, from being appointed as a director in 

terms section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting of the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India 

and operating effectiveness of such controls, our 

separate report in annexure – A may be referred

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us and 

according to the reports of the statutory auditors of 

the subsidiary company incorporated in India, 

remuneration paid by the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary company incorporated in India, to its 

directors during the year is in accordance with the 

provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in 

the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanation given to us:

 i. The Company has disclosed the impact of 

pending litigations on its financial position in its 

consolidated financial statements; 

 ii. The Company did not have any long-term 

contracts including derivatives contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable 

losses;

 iii. There has been no delay in transferring the 

amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by by 

the Holding company or its subsidiary 

incorporated in India.

 iv. a. The respective managements of the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary, has represented 

that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as 

disclosed in the note no. 40(i) to the accounts, 

no funds have been advanced or loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 

by the Company to or in any other person or 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on 

our audit and on the consideration of the reports of 

the other auditors on the separate financial 

statements of the subsidiaries referred to in the 

Other Matters section above we report, to the extent 

applicable that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and 

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required 

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books;

c)  The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated 

statement of profit and loss including other 

comprehensive income, the consolidated statement 

of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow 

statement dealt with by this report are in agreement 

with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial 

statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, 

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2015;
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entity, including foreign entities (“Interme-

diaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 

or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and

 b.  The respective managements of the holding 

Company and its subsidiary, other than as 

disclosed in the note no. 40(j) to the accounts, 

no funds have been received by the Company 

from any person or entity, including foreign 

entities (“Funding Parties”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries;

 c.  Based on such audit procedures that have been 

considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice 

that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) 

above, contain any material misstatement.

i)  The dividend declared or paid during the year by the 

Holding Company is in compliance with section 123 

of the Act.

j)  Based on our examination which included 

compliance test and test checks, the Group has used 

the accounting software for maintaining books of 

account which has a feature of recording audit trail 

(edit log) facility and the same has been operated 

throughout the year for all transactions recorded in 

the software. Further, during the course of our audit, 

we did not come across any instance of audit trail 

feature being tampered with.

For, P A R K & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 116825W

ASHISH DAVE

Partner

Membership No. : 170275

UDIN: 24170275BKGFFF5353

Bhavnagar,
th

29  May, 2024
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Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their 

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and 

the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the 

subsidiary company, which is company incorporated in 

India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other 

Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting of the 

Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which is 

company incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 

and the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's 

internal financial control over financial reporting 

includes those policies and procedures that –

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

ANNEXURE – A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 

REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on Other 

Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our 

report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of Investment & Precision Castings 

Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its wholly-owned 

subsidiary, I&PCL Vacuum Cast Limited (the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the 

Group”) which are companies incorporated in India as of 

31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the 

consolidated financial statements of the Group for the 

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial 

Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary which are companies 

incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Holding Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the 

ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's 

internal financial controls over financial reporting based 

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued 

by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 

both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the 
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on 

the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal 

controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to 

subsidiary incorporated in India, is based solely on the 

corresponding reports of the statutory auditors of such 

company. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 

matter.

For, P A R K & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 116825W

ASHISH DAVE

Partner

Membership No. : 170275

UDIN: 24170275BKGFFF5353

Bhavnagar,
th

29  May, 2024

accordance with authorisations of management and 

directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 

or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of 

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud 

may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary 

company which is company incorporated in India, have,  

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Group considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note issued by the ICAI.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024  

                     (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS NOTE NO.      As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

 ASSETS:     

 NON-CURRENT ASSETS     

 Property, plant and equipment  2  8,807.57 8,812.86 

 Capital work-in -progress  2  -  33.61  

 Investment properties   3  0.52              0.54  

 Intangible asset   4  48.40     42.73  

 Right of use assets  5  47.21        47.77  

 Financial assets             

       Loans 6  37.28  48.56  

       Other financial assets 7  359.07  360.83 

Other non-current assets         8  726.18 723.66  

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  10,026.23 10,070.56 

 
CURRENT ASSETS   

   

 Inventories  9  4,808.39 4,831.22  

 Financial assets     

       Investments  -               -  

       Trade receivables 10  3,642.35  3,565.57  

       Cash and cash equivalents 11  143.76     54.38  

       Other bank balances 12  119.54        80.14  

       Loans 6  49.23        50.76  

       Other financial assets 7  39.63     36.19  

 Current tax assets (Net) 13  1,041.69     1,143.37  

 Other current assets  8  286.17   248.64  

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  10,130.76  10,010.27 

    

TOTAL ASSETS  20,156.99  20,080.83  
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                                                                                                                                                                        (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS  NOTE NO.  As at 31st March 2024  As at 31st March 2023  

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:     

 Equity     

 Equity share capital  14   500.00         500.00  

 Other equity  15   8,065.97  7,338.82  
TOTAL EQUITY   8,565.97       7,838.82   

 
 LIABILITIES  

   

 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES     

 Financial Liabilities     

        Borrowings  16   1,227.99       1,689.07  

        Other financial liabilities  17   5.42             3.53   

 Provisions  18   72.37           54.70   

 Deferred tax liabilities (net)  19   593.08         453.48   

 
Other non-current liabilities 

 
20

                                 
-

                 
-

  
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

  
1,898.86

     
2,200.78

  

 
 
CURRENT LIABILITIES

  

   

 
Financial Liabilities 

    

        
Borrowings 

 
16

  
6,195.97

    
4,795.26

                            

        
Trade payables 

 
21 

      

        
Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and

                 
        

Medium Enterprises
 

 
944.69

          
791.50

  

        
Total outstanding dues of  creditors other than

 
        

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
      

 
1,247.84

  
3,036.51

  

        
Other financial liabilities 

 
17

  
114.49

           
113.04

  

 
Provisions 

 
18

  
78.40

  
80.54

 

 
Other current liabilities 

 
20

  
315.62

        
418.11

  

 
Current tax liabilities

 
13 

 
795.15

      
806.27

  TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
  

9,692.16
   

10,041.23
 

    TOTAL LIABILITIES
  

20,156.99
 

20,080.83
 

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

  (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS   NOTE NO.               2023-2024                2022-2023   

 REVENUE:     

    Revenue from operations (net)  22   17,095.70  17,010.60   

    Other income  23   111.84   47.13  

TOTAL INCOME   17,207.54   17,057.73   

    

 EXPENSES:     

   Cost of materials consumed   24   4,834.53   5,133.22   

   Purchases of stock-in-trade   -   -   

   Changes in inventories   25   (8.59)   (501.87)  

   Employee benefits expenses  26  962.55   793.99   

   Finance costs  27  711.71   679.99   

   Depreciation and amortisation expenses  28  782.12  739.26   

   Other expenses  29  8,777.88  9,438.00  

 TOTAL EXPENSES   16,060.20   16,282.59  

    

Profit before exceptional items and tax       1,147.34                          775.14                           

  Exceptional item   -   -   

 PROFIT BEFORE TAX   1,147.34  775.14  

    

 Tax expenses     

    Current tax  13   200.00  129.00   

    Earlier years' tax   27.89   1.07  

    Deferred tax    140.38   89.40   

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR                                                               779.07                          555.67  

    

Other comprehensive income     

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss        

    a. Remeasurements of defined benefit plans   (2.71)   3.25  

    b. Tax impacts on above   0.79  (0.90)  
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss                                  -            -   

Other comprehensive income for the year  (1.92)  2.35  

    
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR   777.15    558.02  
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 Basic and diluted earnings per share   30   15.58   11.11  

 Face value per share    10.00   10.00  

 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 (Contd.)

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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  STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQ UITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

A. SHARE CAPITAL 

        (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS       31st March 2024         31st March 2023 

At the beginning of the year  500.00 500.00 

Changes in equity share capital during the year                                 -                            -  

At the end of the year     500.00 500.00 
 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

     (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars General 
reserve 

Retained 
earnings 

Securities 
Premium 
Account 

Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

Total 

Remeasurements 
of net defined 
benefit plans 

As at 1st April, 2022 5,877.05 898.17 25.20                     (7.12) 6,793.30 

Profit for the year  555.67  -   -  555.67 

Transfer during the year       

Other comprehensive income for the 
year (net of tax) 

-  -  -                              2.35 2.35 

Final dividend , declared and paid 
during the year 

-  (12.50) -                                     -  (12.50) 

As at 31st March, 2023 6,000.00 1,318.39 25.20                          (4.77) 7,338.82 

Profit for the year -  779.07  -  -  779.07 

Transfer during the year  - -   - 

Other comprehensive income for the 
year (net of tax) 

-  -  -  (1.92)  (1.92) 

Final dividend , declared and paid 
during the year 

-  (50.00) -  -  (50.00) 

As at 31st March, 2024 6,000.00 2,047.46 25.20                          (6.69) 8,065.97 

 

122.95 (122.95)

 

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR  THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024    
                                                                                                                                                                                                   (Rs. in Lacs) 

  PARTICULARS                                         2023-24                                      2022-23 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:  

  Net profit for the year              779.07         555.67  

           

  Adjustments for -         

  Depreciation 782.12        739.26    

  Income tax expenses 368.27       219.47   

  Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, 
plant & equipment 

(0.61)      (10.57)   

  Interest income  (23.45)      (18.50)   

  Finance cost 657.67   1,784.00      621.59  1,551.25  

            

  Operating Profit Before Working 
Capital Changes 

  2,563.07     2,106.92   

            

  Movements in working capital:          

  Increase in trade and other 
receivables  

(105.02)       (863.69)       

  (Increase)/decrease in other assets   (40.05)    61.61     

  (Increase)/decrease  in inventories  22.83    (987.76)    

  Increase/(decrease) in provisions  12.82         12.58    

  Trade and other payables   (1,734.90)    1,085.42     

  Cash generated from operations          (1,844.32)      (691.85)     

                        

  Income tax paid (137.33) (137.33)     (238.98) (238.98)     

            

  Net cash generated by operating 
activities 

  581.42   1,176.09  

            

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

  Payment for property, plant and 
equipment 

    (750.42)    (671.04)   

  Sale of property, plant & equipment    2.71    13.36   

 Sales Investments   -   0.60  

  Interest received    23.45     18.50    

  Net cash (used in)/generated from 
investing activities 

 (724.26)   (638.58)  
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C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

  Proceeds from borrowings   1,400.71     711.01    

  Repayments of borrowings   (461.08)    (669.87)   

  Repayments of lease liabilities   -    (9.04)   

  Interest paid   (657.17)    (621.59)   

  Dividend paid   (50.24)    (12.69)   

            

  Net cash used in financing activities   232.22   (602.18)  

            

 Net increase in cash and cash 
equivalents 

 89.38   (64.67)  

 Cash and cash equivalents as at 
beginning of the year 

 54.38   119.05  

  Cash and cash equivalents as at end of 
the year 

  143.76   54.38  

            

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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adjustments are made to that group member's financial 
statements in preparing the consolidated financial 
statements to ensure conformity with the group's 
accounting policies.

The financial statements of the subsidiary used for the 
purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting 
date as that of the parent company.

These consolidated financial statements include results 
of a wholly-owned subsidiary company, I&PCL Vacuum 
Cast Limited consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 
“Consolidated Financial Statements” and have been 
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Act.

The consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared on the following basis:

Subsidiaries

a) A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company has 
control. The Company controls an entity when the 
Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable 
returns from its involvement with the entity and has 
the ability to affect those returns through its power 
to direct the relevant activities of the entity. 
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on 
which control is transferred to the Company.

b) The Company combines the financial statements of 
the parent and its wholly-owned subsidiary company 
on a line by line basis, adding together like items of 
assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Inter-
company transactions, balances and unrealized 
gains on transactions among the Group are 
eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminated 
unless the transaction provides evidence of an 
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting 
policies of subsidiaries are consistent with the 
policies adopted by the Company.

c)  A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, 
without loss of control, is accounted for as an equity 
transaction. If the Company loses control over a 
subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets, liabilities, 
carrying amount of any non-controlling interests and 
the cumulative translation differences recorded in 
equity.

1.3  Significant accounting policies: 

a. System of accounting 

 The financial statements of the Group are prepared 
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS), under the historical cost convention on the 
accrual basis as per the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013 (''Act”), except in case of significant 
uncertainties.

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial 
st

statements for the year ended 31  March 2024

COMPANY INFORMATION

Investment & Precision Castings Limited (the 
'Company') is a public limited Company domiciled in 
India and incorporated on 3rd April 1975 under the 
provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The 
Holding Company together with its subsidiary 
(collectively referred as the “Group”) is engaged in the 
production of investment castings. The registered office 
of the Company is located at Nari Road, Bhavnagar – 364 
006. The equity shares of the Company are listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). 

The consolidated financial statements ('the financial 
statements”) were authorized for issue in accordance 
with the resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

th
Company on 29  May, 2024.

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1  Basis of preparation and measurement:

These consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') as 
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
as applicable.

The consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The 
accounting policies are applied consistently to all the 
periods presented in the financial statements. All assets 
and liabilities have been classified as current or non 
current as per the Group's normal operating cycle and 
other criteria as set out in the Division II of Schedule III to 
the Companies Act, 2013. The Group adopts operating 
cycle based on the project period and accordingly, all 
project related assets and liabilities are classified into 
current and non-current. The Group considers 12 
months as normal operating cycle.

The Group's financial statements are reported in Indian 
Rupees, which is also the Group's functional currency, 
and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs except 
otherwise indicated

1.2 Basis for consolidation:

The financial statements are prepared using uniform 
accounting policies for like transactions and other events 
in similar circumstances. If a member of the group uses 
accounting policies other than those adopted in the 
consolidated financial statements, appropriate 
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not ready for their intended use, are carried at cost. 
Cost includes related acquisition expenses, 
construction cost, related borrowing cost and other 
direct expenditure.

(v) The Group depreciates property, plant and 
equipment on straight line value method over the 
estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013 from the date the assets are 
ready for intended use after considering the residual 
value.

(vi) Intangible assets mainly represent implementation 
cost for software and other application software 
acquired/developed for in-house use and technical 
know-how of the Company. These assets are stated 
at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, 
related borrowing costs, if any, and other direct 
expenditure. Intangible assets are amortized over a 
useful period of life of the respective assets.

(vii) Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of 
property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost 
and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, 
such items are classified as inventories.

(viii) Losses arising from the retirement of and gains or 
losses arising from disposal of property, plant and 
equipment which are carried at cost are recognised 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ix) Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 
are tested for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss 
is recognised for the amount by which the asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's 
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For 
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are 
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely 
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or 
groups of assets (cash-generating units).

d. Investments properties

a) Property which is held for long-term rental or for 
capital appreciation or both is classified as 
Investment Property. Investment properties are 
measured initially at cost, including transaction 
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment 
properties are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if 
any.

b) Investment properties currently comprise of 
building.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant 
and equipment is capitalised only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with the 
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item 
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 
maintenance costs are charged to the statement of 
profit and loss as incurred. 

(iii) The cost and related accumulated depreciation are 
eliminated from the financial statements, either on 
disposal or when retired from active use and the 
resultant gain or loss are recognised in the statement 
of profit and loss.

(iv) Capital work-in-progress representing expenditure 
incurred in respect of assets under development and 

b. Key accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in 
conformity with the recognition and measurement 
principles of Ind AS, requires the management to make 
estimates and assumptions in the application of 
accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as at the date of financial 
statements and the results of operation during the 
reported period. Although these estimates are based 
upon management's best knowledge of current events 
and actions, actual results could differ from these 
estimates which are recognised in the period in which 
they are determined. 

The Group based its assumptions and estimates on 
parameters available when the financial statements 
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions 
about future developments, however, may change due 
to market changes or circumstances arising that are 
beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are 
reflected in the financial statements in the period in 
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Estimates and judgements are regularly revisited. 
Estimates are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including futuristic reasonable information that 
may have a financial impact on the Group.

c. Property, plant and equipment

(i) Property, plant and equipment are stated at 
historical cost of acquisition including attributable 
interest and finance costs, if any, till the date of 
acquisition/installation of the assets (except certain 
class of asset which are measured at fair value as on 
1st April, 2016, the date of transition to Ind AS, as 
deemed cost) less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
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f. Inventories

(i) Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at 
weighted average cost, including all charges in 
bringing the materials to the present location, or net 
realizable value, whichever is lower.

(ii) Finished goods and work-in-progress are valued at 
material cost plus direct expenses and appropriate 
value of overheads or net realizable value, whichever 
is lower.

(iii) Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories are 
written off/valued at net realisable value during the 
year as per policy consistently followed by the 
Company.

g. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 
comprises of balance with banks and cash on hand and 
short term deposits with an original maturity of three 
month or less, which are subject to insignificant risks of 
changes in value.

h. Trade receivables

A receivable is classified as a trade receivable if it is in 
respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or 
services rendered in the normal course of business. 
Trade receivables are recognised initially at their 
transaction price and subsequently measured net of any 
expected credit losses.

i. Financial liabilities

(i) Financial liabilities are recognised when the 
Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are 
initially measured at the amortised cost unless at 
initial recognition, they are classified as fair value 
through profit and loss. 

(ii) Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) 
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value 
through profit and loss are measured at fair value 
with all changes in fair value recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss.

(iii) Financial liabilities are derecognised when the 
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expired.

j. Trade payables

A payable is classified as a trade payable if it is in respect 
of the amount due on account of goods purchased or 
services received in the normal course of business. These 
amounts represent liabilities for goods and services 
provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial 
year which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured 

c) Investment properties are derecognised either when 
they have been disposed of or when they are 
permanently withdrawn from use and no future 
economic benefit is expected from their disposal. 
The difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in 
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which 
the property is derecognised. 

e. Investments and financial assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Company 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instrument. 

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at 
fair value, in case of financial assets which are recognised 
at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its 
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of 
profit or loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are 
attributed to the acquisition value of financial asset.  
However, trade receivables that do not contain a 
significant financing component are measured at 
transaction price.

Financial assets are subsequently classified measured at 

- amortised cost

- fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

- fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their 
recognition except if and in the period the Company 
changes its business model for managing financial 
assets.

Financial asset is derecognised only when the Company 
has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the 
financial asset. Where the entity has transferred the 
asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 
financial asset. In such cases, financial asset is 
derecognised.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the 
expected credit loss (”ECL”) model for measurement and 
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and 
credit risk exposures. The Company follows 'simplified 
approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance 
on trade receivables. Simplified approach does not 
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. 
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on 
lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial 
recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other 
financial assets and risk exposure, the Company 
determines that whether there has been a significant 
increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
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reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 
transaction.

(iv) The gain or loss on decrease/increase in reporting 
currency due to fluctuations in foreign exchange 
rates are recognised in the statement of profit or 
loss.

m. Employee benefit expenses

(i) Contributions to defined contribution schemes such 
as provident fund, employees' state insurance, 
labour welfare fund etc. are charged as an expense 
based on the amount of contribution required to be 
made as and when services are rendered by the 
employees. These benefits are classified as defined 
contribution schemes as the Company has no further 
obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

(ii) The Company provides for gratuity which is a defined 
benefit plan, the liabilities of which are determined 
based on valuations, as at the reporting date, made 
by an independent actuary using the projected unit 
credit method. Re-measurement comprising of 
actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are 
recognised in the other comprehensive income in 
the period in which they occur. The classification of 
the Company's obligation into current and non-
current is as per the actuarial valuation report.

(iii) The employees are entitled to accumulate leave 
subject to certain limits, for future encashment and 
availment, as per the policy of the Company. The 
liability towards such unutilised leave as at the end of 
each balance sheet date is determined based on 
independent actuarial valuation and recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

n. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that 
the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Also, the effective interest rate amortisation is 
included in finance costs. Borrowing costs relating to 
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 
asset which takes substantial period of time to get ready 
for its intended use are added to the cost of such asset to 
the extent they relate to the period till such assets are 
ready to be put to use. All other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the statement of profit and loss in the period 
in which they occur.

o. Taxation

(i) Current income tax is recognised based on the 
estimated tax liability computed after taking credit 
for allowances and exemptions in accordance with 
the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax assets 
and liabilities are measured at the amount expected 

and are usually settled as per the payment terms. Trade 
and other payables are presented as current liabilities 
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the 
reporting period. 

k. Revenue Recognition 

(i) Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance 
obligation is measured at the amount of transaction 
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that 
performance obligation. The transaction price of 
goods sold and services rendered is net of variable 
consideration on account of various discounts and 
schemes offered by the Company as part of contract.

(ii) Revenue is measured based on transaction price, 
which is the fair value of the consideration received 
or receivable, stated net of discounts, return and 
goods & service tax. Transaction price is recognised 
based on the price specified in the contract, net of 
the estimated sales incentives/discounts.

(iii) Domestic sales are accounted for on dispatch from 
point of sale corresponding to transfer of significant 
risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer. Export 
sales are recognised on the date of mate's 
receipt/shipped on board signifying transfer of risks 
and rewards of ownership to the buyer as per terms 
of sales and initially recorded at the relevant 
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.  

(iv) Export incentives are accounted for on export of 
goods if the entitlements can be estimated with 
reasonable accuracy ad conditions precedent to 
claim are reasonably expected to be fulfilled.

(v) Revenue in respect of other income is recognised on 
accrual basis. However, where the ultimate 
collection of the same lacks reasonable certainty, 
revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of 
uncertainty.

l. Foreign currency transactions 

(i) Items included in the financial statements are 
measured using the currency of primary economic 
environment in which the company operates (“the 
functional currency”). The financial statements are 
presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the 
company's functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded 
in the reporting currency at foreign exchange rate on 
the date of the transaction. 

(iii) Monetary items of current assets and current 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
reported using the closing rate at the reporting date. 
Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of 
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are 
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r. Leases

The Group, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset for 
its leasing arrangements, if the contract conveys the right 
to control the use of an identified asset. 

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset 
and the Company has substantially all of the economic 
benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the 
use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of-use 
asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial 
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease 
payments made at or before the commencement date 
plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use 
assets is subsequently measured at cost less any 
accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment 
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the 
lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using 
the straight-line method from the commencement date 
over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-
use asset.

s. Earnings Per Share

(i) Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the 
net profit or loss for the period attributable to the 
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the period. The weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the period and for all 
periods presented is adjusted for events, such as 
bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential 
equity shares that have changed the number of 
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding 
change in resources. 

(ii) For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per 
share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to the equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

t. Segment reporting

Operating Segments are reported in manner which is 
consistent with the internal reporting system of the 
Company. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) is 
responsible for allocating the resources and reviews 
performance. 

to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to 
compute the amount are those that are enacted or 
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

(ii) Deferred tax is determined by applying the balance 
sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences between the financial statements' 
carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and 
their respective tax base. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates or 
tax rates that are substantively enacted at the 
reporting date. The effect on deferred tax assets and 
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the 
period that includes the enactment date. Deferred 
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is 
probable that future taxable profits will be available 
against which the temporary differences can be 
utilised. Such assets are reviewed at each reporting 
date to reassess realisation.  Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are offset when there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset current tax assets and 
liabilities.

p. Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is present 
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events 
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of 
obligation. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible 
obligations that arise from past events, whose existence 
would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events. 
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in 
the financial statements.

q. Impairment of non financial assets

As at each reporting date, the Company assesses 
whether there is an indication that a non-financial asset 
may be impaired and also whether there is an indication 
of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous 
periods. If any indication exists, or when annual 
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company 
determines the recoverable amount and impairment 
loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount. If the amount of 
impairment loss subsequently decreases and the 
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring 
after the impairment was recognised, then the 
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed 
through the statement of profit and loss.
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 Total  

 

  

 - 

 - 

  

  

 33.61 

 33.61 

 

 

NOTE 2: PROPERTY, PLANT AND  EQUIPMENT  
                                   

    

     

 Particulars Land Buildings  Plant & 
Equipment 

     Dies 
&Tools  

Office 
Equipment       

 Furniture & 
Fixtures  

  Total  

GROSS CARRYING VALUE             
As at 1st April, 2022 519.87 4,351.05 11,000.93 - 266.26 181.37 187.35 16,506.83 

Additions - 77.99 467.38 83.77 10.73 - 3.07 642.94 

Disposals - (1.82) (55.84) - - - - (57.66) 

As at 31st March, 
2023 

519.87 4,427.22 11,412.47 83.77 276.99 181.37 190.42 17,092.11 

Additions - 46.50 448.56 86.41 21.11 0.56 160.29 763.43 

Disposals/ Transfer -  (41.97) - - - - (41.97) 

As at 31st March, 
2024 

519.87 4,473.72 11,819.06 170.18 298.10 181.93 350.71 17,813.57 

                                 -    

ACCUMALATED DEPRECIATION 

As on 1st April, 2022 - 1,125.57 6,023.16 - 219.96 121.05 125.79 7,615.53 

Depreciation charged - 125.55 550.78 2.79 8.70 14.15 16.08 718.05 

Disposals - (1.28) (53.05) - - - - (54.33) 

As at 31st March, 
2023 

- 1,249.84 6,520.89 2.79 228.66 135.20 141.87 8,279.25 

Depreciation charged - 127.60 589.82 11.85 11.47 7.77 18.11 766.61 

Disposals/ Transfer - - (39.87) - - - - (39.87) 

Transfer -       - 

As at 31st March, 
2024 

- 1,377.44 7,070.84 14.64 240.13 142.97 159.98 9,005.99 

NET CARRYING VALUE 

As at 31st March, 
2023 

519.87 3,177.38 4,891.58 80.98 48.33 46.17 8,812.86 

As at 31st March, 
2024 

519.87 3,096.27 4,748.22 155.55 57.97 38.96 8,807.57 

 

Capital work in progress ageing schedule:   

                                               

Particulars 

 Capital work in progress for a period of   

 Less than 1 
year  

 1-2 
years  

2-3  
years 

   
 

 More than 3 
years  

31st March, 2024           

 Projects in progress  - - -      -  

Total - - -            -   

            

31st March, 2023           

 Projects in progress  22.60   11.01   -      -  

Total 22.60 11.01   -         -   

There are no projects which are overdue for completion or has exceeded its cost as compared to the original plan. 

48.55 

190.73 

(Rs. In Lacs)

(Rs. In Lacs)

Vehicles 
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NOTE 3 : INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 

 

I. Amount recognised in profit or loss for investment properties 

II. Contractual Obligations :  

There are no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property.  

 

III. Fair Value :  

 

                       (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS             BUILDING                         TOTAL 

 GROSS CARRYING VALUE     
 As at 31st March, 2022  -                     - 

 Additions /transfer  1.82                         1.82 

 Disposals                     

 As at 31st March, 2023  1.82                       1.82 

 Additions /transfer  -                      - 

 Disposals   -                                -    

 As at 31st March, 2024 1.82                        1.82  

 
 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION  

  

 As at 31st March, 2022  -                       - 

 Depreciation charged/transfer  1.28                        1.28 

 Disposals   -                     - 

 As at 31st March, 2023  1.28                         1.28 

 Depreciation charged/transfer  0.02                        0.02 

 Disposals   -                                -    

 As at 31st March, 2024  1.30                        1.30 

Net Carrying Amount   
As at 31st March, 2023 0.54                        0.54    

As at 31st March, 2024 0.52 0.52 

                                                                                             (Rs. in Lacs)       

PARTICULARS  31st March 2024  31st March 2023 

Rental income   

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income  0.84    0.84  

Direct operating expenses from property that did not generate rental income -  -    

Profit from investment properties before depreciation 0.84 0.84 

Depreciation 0.02 1.28 

Profit from investment properties                               0.82                        (0.44) 

 

The carrying value of the investment properties at the end of the year have been deemed to be the fair value 

determined on the basis of the judgment of the management. 
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IV. Operating Lease :

NOTE 4 : INTANGIBLE ASSETS
 

                             (Rs. In Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024          31st March 2023 

Within one year                           0.84                              0.84 

After one year but not more than five years                           4.20                              4.20 

More than five years                             -                                -    

Total    5.04                       5.04  

 

                       (Rs. In Lacs) 

PARTICULARS COMPUTER SOFTWARE  KNOW-  TOTAL 

 GROSS CARRYING VALUE      

 As at 31st March, 2022                         64.60  15.25                     79.85  

 Additions                           5.50    -                      5.50  

 As at 31st March, 2023  70.10  15.25                     85.35 

 Additions   20.60   -                         20.60 

 As at 31st March, 2024  90.70  15.25  105.95 

    

 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     

 As at 31st March, 2022  28.39 1.75                    30.14 

 Depreciation charged  11.15 1.33                     12.48 

 As at 31st March, 2023  39.54 3.08                    42.62 

 Depreciation charged  13.60 1.33                     14.93 

 As at 31st March, 2024  53.14 4.41                    57.55 

    

 NET CARRYING VALUE     

As at 31st March, 2023 30.56  12.17 42.73 

As at 31st March, 2024 37.56  10.84  48.40  

 

 

 

TECHNICAL HOW
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NOTE 5 : RIGHT TO USE ASSETS 

 

Leases - Company as a lessee 
(a) Set out below, are the carrying amount of the company's right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and the 

movements during the period:

 

(b) Set out below, are the amounts recognized in profit and loss: 

                                    (Rs. In Lacs) 

PARTICULARS LAND PLANT & MACHINERY TOTAL 

 GROSS CARRYING VALUE      
 As at 31st March, 2022  55.63  72.42  128.05  

Additions  -      

Disposal    (72.42)    (72.42) 

 As at 31st March, 2023  55.63  -  55.63 

 Additions  -    -    -    

 Disposals   -    - - 

 As at 31st March, 2024  55.63  -    55.63  

    

 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     
 As at 31st March, 2022  7.30 64.26 71.56 

 Depreciation charged  0.56  8.16  8.72 

 Disposals  (72.42)  (72.42) 

 As at 31st March, 2023  7.86  - 7.86 

 Depreciation charged  0.56  - 0.56 

 Disposals   -    - - 

 As at 31st March, 2024  8.42  -    8.42 

    

 NET CARRYING VALUE     
As at 31st March, 2023 47.77  - 47.77 

As at 31st March, 2024 47.21  -    47.21  

                               (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS    RIGHT TO USE OF ASSETS   

As at April 01, 2023  47.77 

Amortisation for the year                                          

-

  

Interest expense                                         

0.56

  

Disposal                       -    

Payments                       -    

As at March 31, 2024  47.21 

 
                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                         (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS        March 31, 2024       March 31, 2023  

Amortisation expense of right-of-use assets 0.56 8.72 

Interest expense on lease liabilities - 0.17  

Lease expense- Short term and lease of low value assets  8.53  8.43  

Total 9.09 17.32 
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NOTE 6 : LOANS (UNSECURED) 

NOTE 7 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

                         (Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS Non-current Current 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Loans :    

Unsecured, considered good 

  to employees 2.66 3.23 26.75 21.56

  to others 34.62 45.33 22.48 29.20

TOTAL LOAN 37.28 48.56 49.23 50.76

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

                  

(Rs. in Lacs

PARTICULARS Non-current Current 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Term deposits with maturity of more  
than 12 months* 

0.87 2.63 - -

Claims receivables - - 33.14 30.59

Security deposits 358.20 358.20 - -

Interest receivables - - 6.49 5.52

Others - - - 0.08

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 359.07 360.83 39.63 36.19

       * under lien for guarantee and towards margin money 

Security deposits includes deposits towards 
factory shed to a company in which  
some of the directors are interested 

200.00 200.00 - - 

) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE 8 : OTHER ASSETS  
                        (Rs. In Lacs) 

PARTICULARS      Non-current  Current 

 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Capital advances 726.18                  723.66 - - 

Prepaid expenses - - 62.84 57.59 

Trade advances to suppliers  - - 155.24 133.74 

Input credit receivables - - 50.44 38.77 

Other advances - - 17.65 18.54 

 TOTAL OTHER ASSET                        726.18     723.66               286.17              248.64 

 
Capital advance includes advances  
towards purchase of property from  
a company in which some of the 
directors are interested 

306.00 306.00 - - 

Trade advances 
  

- 2.05 
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NOTE 9 : INVENTORIES  

(Rs. in Lacs)                               

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Stores & spares 993.59 887.17 

Raw materials 859.93 997.77 

Finished goods                        803.56 475.42 

Work-in-progress 2,151.31 2,470.86 

TOTAL INVENTORIES 4,808.39 4,831.22 

 

 NOTE 10 : TRADE RECEIVABLES  

Note 10.1 : TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

  

        

        (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)   

                                                                 (Rs. In Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 3,642.35 3,565.57 

Unsecured, significant increase in credit risk - - 

Unsecured, considered doubtful - - 

Less: Loss allowance for doubtful debts - - 

TOTAL TRADE RECEIVABLES 3,642.35 3,565.57 

 

 

 

 

 (Rs. in Lacs)  

Particular Not 

Due 

Outstanding for the following period from due date 

of payments 

Total  

 < 6 

Months  

6 months- 

1 year 

1 - 2 

years 

2 - 3 

years 

> 3 

years 

 31st March, 2024      

 Undisputed trade receivables- 

considered good  

3,203.06  338.22 67.17  33.89 - -  3,642.35 

Undisputed trade receivables- 

which have significant increase in 

credit risk  

           - - -  -    -    -    -    

Total 3,203.06 338.22 67.17  33.89   - 1.37    3,642.35 

 31st March, 2023         

        

 Undisputed trade receivables- 

considered good  

2,799.83 676.92 53.47 35.35 - - 3,565.57 

 Undisputed trade receivables- 

which have significant increase in 

credit risk  

-  -            -    -    -    -    -    

Total 2,799.83 676.92 53.47 35.35 - - 3,565.57 
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                             (Rs. in Lacs) 

 31st March 2023 

 1,143.37 

 (806.27) 

  

 337.10 

  

  

 228.19 

 238.98 

 (130.07) 

 337.10 

 

NOTE 11 : CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  
                                                                                                 (Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Balances with banks 36.12 52.91 

Cash on Hand 2.59 1.47 

Short term deposits 105.05 - 

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 143.76 54.38 

 
          

NOTE 12 : OTHER BANK BALANCES  

  
                                                                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Deposits with maturity more than 3 months* 115.04 75.40 

Unclaimed dividend accounts ** 4.50 4.74 

TOTAL OTHER BANK BALANCES 119.54 80.14 
 

* under lien against guarantees and bank facilities 

** There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

as at the balance sheet date. 

 

NOTE 13 : INCOME TAXES 
                                                                    

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024

The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities: 

Income tax assets 1,041.69

Current income tax liabilities (795.15)

 

Net Balances 246.54

 

The gross movement in the current tax asset / (liability) 

Net current income tax asset at the beginning 337.10

         Income tax paid (net of refunds) 137.33

         Current income tax expense (227.89)

Net current income tax asset at the end 246.54

 

NOTE 14 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
                                                       (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS  31st March 2023 

AUTHORIZED    

10,400,000  equity shares of ` 10 each 1,040.00 1,040.00 

10,000 preference shares of ` 100 each 10.00 10.00 

 1,050.00 1,050.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP   

5,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 500.00 500.00 

TOTAL EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL  500.00 
 

a. Equity shares issued as fully paid-up bonus shares or otherwise than by cash during the preceding five years: Nil 

500.00

31st March 2024

Current
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b. Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year : 

                  (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS As on 31st March 2024           As on 31st March 2023 

No of Share Rs   No of Share           Rs 

     

    Equity shares:  

Balance at the beginning of the year 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00 

Issued during the year - - - - 

Balance at end of the year 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00 

 
 

 

c. Shares held by promoters and promoters group: 
 

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 Change (%) 

Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding 

Meche Private Limited 809,728 16.19  809,728 16.19  -    

Piyush I Tamboli 652,934 13.06          652,934 13.06 - 

Piyush I Tamboli HUF 482,908 9.66  482,908 9.66  -    

Vishakha P Tamboli 333,206 6.66  333,206 6.66  -    

Jainam P Tamboli 296,000 5.92  296,000 5.92  -    

Kavya P Tamboli 13,050 0.26  13,050 0.26  -    

Kasturi H Kamdar 6,200 0.12  6,200 0.12  -    

Late Shri R K Menon 1,600 0.03  1,600 0.03  -    

 

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 Change (%) 

Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding 

Meche Private Limited 809,728 16.19  809,728 16.19  -    

Piyush I Tamboli 652,934 13.06 632,402 12.65 0.41  

Piyush I Tamboli HUF 482,908 9.66  482,908 9.66  -    

Vishakha P Tamboli 333,206 6.66  333,206 6.66  -    

Jainam P Tamboli 296,000 5.92  296,000 5.92  -    

Kavya P Tamboli 13,050 0.26  13,050 0.26  -    

Kasturi H Kamdar 6,200 0.12  6,200 0.12  -    

Late Shri R K Menon 1,600 0.03  1,600 0.03  -    

 

d. Shares held by each shareholder holding more than five percent shares : 
 

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 

Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding 

Meche Private Limited 809,728 16.19  809,728 16.19  

Piyush I Tamboli 652,934 13.06  652,934 13.06 

Piyush I Tamboli HUF 482,908 9.66  482,908 9.66  

Rekha N Shah 500,000 10.00  500,000 10.00  

Vishakha P Tamboli 333,206 6.66  333,206 6.66  

Jainam P Tamboli 296,000 5.92  296,000 5.92  
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e. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :  
 

  The company has one class of equity shares having a face value of ` 10 each ranking pari pasu in all respect including 
voting rights and entitlement to dividend. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend 
proposed by the board of directors and approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting is paid to the 
shareholders.

        

NOTE 15 : OTHER EQUITY  
                                                     (Rs. In Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024  31st March 2023 

GENERAL RESERVE    

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,000.00 5,877.05 

Add: transferred from retained earnings  - 122.95 

Balance at the end of the year 6,000.00 6,000.00 

   

RETAINED EARNINGS   

Balance at the beginning of the year 1318.39 898.17 

Profit for the year 779.07 555.67 

Appropriations   

       Transfer to general reserve - (122.95) 

       Final dividend, declared and paid during the year (50.00) (12.50) 

   

Balance at the end of the year 2,047.46 1318.39 

   

Securities Premium Account 25.20 25.20 

   

  OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY    

  Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax) (6.69) (4.77) 

 (6.69) (4.77) 

                               

TOTAL OTHER EQUITY              8,065.97  7,338.82 

General reserve: The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend 
to general reserve pursuant to the earlier provisions of Companies Act, 1956.  Mandatory transfer to general reserve 
is not required under Companies Act, 2013 and the Company can optionally transfer any amount from the surplus of 
profit or loss to the General Reserve.

Retained earnings:  Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less transfer to general 
reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

Securities Premium Account: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in 
Securities Premium Reserve.

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans:  The Company has recognized remeasurement gains/(loss) on defined 
benefit plans in OCI. These changes are accumulated within the OCI reserve within other equity. The Company 
transfers amount from this reserve to retained earning when the relevant obligations are derecognized
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NOTE 16 : BORROWINGS 

                             (Rs. In Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
     Non-current      Current 

31st March 2024     31st March 2023 31st March  2024   31st March  2023 

SECURED     

      Term loans from banks  1,227.99                 1,689.07 - - 

      Working capital finance from banks -                              - 5,303.22 3,953.50 

      Current maturities of long term 
      debts from banks 

-                               - 892.75 841.76 

  1,227.99                 1,689.07 6,195.97 4,795.26 

     

UNSECURED     

 

-                    - - - 

TOTAL BORROWINGS                                1,227.99                  4,795.26 

        
NOTE 17

 
: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITY

 

                                (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 
     Non-current     Current 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Payable towards services received   109.49 108.30 

Unclaimed dividend                  4.50 4.74 

Interest accrued and due on borrowings  -

-

                -

-

 0.50 - 

 

5.42

 

3.53

   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITY 5.42 3.53 114.49 113.04 

 
NOTE 18 : PROVISIONS 

                    (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

  Provision for leave encashment 28.97 25.81 5.23 8.58 

  Gratuity fund obligations (net) 43.40 28.89   29.55 28.35 

  Provision for bonus - - 43.62 43.61 

TOTAL PROVISIONS      72.37                     54.70         78.40              80.54 

Note: Term loan and working capital finance from Bank are secured by equitable mortgage of land & building and 
hypothecation of plant & equipment, inventories, book debts, fixed deposits and further secured by personal 
guarantee of one of the directors. Hire purchase finance is hypothicated against the vehicles.

 

        NOTE 19 : DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY 
                                                          (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

On account of timing differences in   

       Depreciation on property, plant & equipment 930.49 848.91 

       Carry forward of business loss - (55.39) 

       Disallowances u/s 40(a) and 43B of the Income Tax Act (337.41) (340.05) 
 

TOTAL DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY 593.08 453.48 

1,689.07 6,195.97
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        NOTE 20  : OTHER LIABILITIES  

                                   (Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 
Non-current Current 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Advances from customers -                  -        77.93            104.94 

Statutory liabilities -              -      235.86            312.60 

Other Liabilities -              -           1.83                0.57 

TOTAL OTHER LIAIBILITIES     -          - 315.62 418.11 

 

NOTE 21 : TRADE PAYABLE  
                                                           (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

TRADE PAYABLE    

Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
(refer note no. 36) 

944.69 791.50 

Total outstanding dues of  creditors other than Micro, 
Small & Medium Enterprises 

1,247.84 3,036.51 

TOTAL TRADE PAYABLE 2,192.53 3,828.01

 

 

 

NOTE 21.1 : Trade Payable ageing schedule as follows;           
                  (Rs. In Lacs) 

                                                                            Outstanding for the following period from due date of  payments  

PARTICULARS Not 
Due 

Less than 1 
year 

1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years > 3 years Total 

31st March, 2024  

Outstanding dues to MSME   607.14  337.09 -    0.46  -  944.69 

Others     30.85 1,190.38 18.80 4.19 3.61 1,247.84 

TOTAL 637.99 1,527.47 18.80 4.65 3.61 2,192.53 

       

31st March, 2023  

Outstanding dues to MSME   -  791.50 -    -  -  791.50 

Others  31.15 2,986.47 17.30 0.21  1.38 3,036.51 

TOTAL 31.15  3,777.97 17.30 0.21  1.38  3,828.01 

  

        NOTE 22 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
                                                  (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Revenue from sale of products:   

       Export sales 2,239.26 1,620.44 

       Domestic sales 14,523.76 15,125.51 

 16,763.02 16,745.95 

Other operating revenue:   

         Energy credits from wind mills operations 284.90 208.11 

         Export incentives and credits 47.78 56.54 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 17,095.70 17,010.60 
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NOTE 23 : OTHER INCOME 

                                 (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Interest receipts 23.45 18.50 

Foreign currency fluctuation gain 31.72 16.90 

Rent income on investment properties 0.84 0.84 

Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment 0.61 10.57 

Insurance claim received 49.30  

Miscellaneous income 4.54 0.32 

Sundry balance written back (net) 1.38 -

-

 

TOTAL TRADE PAYABLE 111.84 47.13 

 

 

 

 

NOTE 24 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 

                                                               (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Raw Materials Consumed   

Opening stock 997.77 685.81 

Add: Purchases 4,696.69 5,445.18 

 5,694.46 6,130.99 

Less: Closing stock (859.93) (997.77) 

   

TOTAL COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 4,834.53 5,133.22  

 

NOTE 25 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES 

                                                             (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Closing Stock:   

Work in progress  2,151.31 2,470.86 

Finished goods 803.56 475.42 

 2,954.87 2,946.28 

Opening Stock:   

Work in progress 2,470.86 1,767.18 

Finished goods 475.42 677.23 

 2,946.28 2,444.41 

   

TOTAL CHANGES IN INVENTORIES  (8.59) (501.87) 

  

NOTE 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

                                                (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Salaries, wages and bonus 559.26 572.04 

Directors' remuneration 286.23 132.01 

Contribution to provident fund and other funds 93.90 79.14 

Staff welfare expenses 23.16 10.80 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES  793.99 

 

 

962.55
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NOTE 27 : FINANCE COSTS 
                                                           (Rs. in Lacs)  

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Interest and finance charge on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost: 

   Bank 641.37 554.57 

   Income Tax 0.12 0.15 

   Other 16.18 66.87 

 657.67 621.59 

Other borrowing cost 54.04 58.40 

TOTAL FINANCE COSTS 711.71 679.99   

NOTE 28 : DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES 
                                                          (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Investment properties  0.02 0.01 

Intangible assets    

Right of use assets  0.56 8.72 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES  782.12 739.26 

Property, plant & equipment  766.61 718.05 

14.93 12.48
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NOTE 29 : OTHER EXPENSES 
                    (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Manufacturing Expenses:   

     Power and  fuel 2,152.23 2,374.50 

     Machinery repairs and maintenance 111.49 102.36 

     Stores and spares 787.79 1,264.64 

     Fettling and other external processing charges 4,511.47 4,357.60 

     Other expenses 318.49 288.18 

 7,881.47 8,387.28 

Selling and Distribution Expenses:   

     Sales commission 13.95 17.79 

     Export freight and insurance  2.30 3.59 

     Other selling expenses 377.40 506.73 

 393.65 528.11 

Administrative & Other Expenses:   

   Rent 8.53 8.43 

   Travelling and conveyance expenses  113.60 114.79 

   Insurance premiums 21.24 20.49 

   Advertisement expenses 5.33 5.70 

   Repairs to buildings and others 21.41 29.79 

   Legal and professional fees 40.84 59.46 

   Corporate social responsibility expenses 6.55 - 

   Donations 4.10 4.18 

   Payment to auditors 7.57 6.47 

   Directors sitting fees 6.80 4.56 

   Bank discount, commission and other charges 17.61 17.73 

   Rates and taxes 6.02 6.28 

   Sundry balances written off - 13.99 

   Miscellaneous expenses 243.16 230.74 

 502.76 522.61 

   

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 8,777.88 9438.00  

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities                                                 
                  (Rs. in Lacs)  

1. Amount required to be spent u/s 135(5) of the Companies Act 2013 5.36 - 

   

2. Amount spent in cash during the year   

    i)  Construction/acquisition of any asset -  

N.A. 
   ii)  On purposes other than (i) above 6.55 

3. Shortfall at the end of the year (1.19) 

4. Reason for shortfall  

5. Nature of CSR activities Education, health, wellness, environmental      
sustainability. 

6. Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR 
expenditure to Tamboli Foundation Trust 

                            6.55                                                      - 
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Payment to Auditors  

Audit fees (including quarterly limited review)  6.75 5.65 

Taxation matters  0.12 0.18 

Other services  0.70 0.64 

  7.57 6.47 

  

NOTE 30 : EARNING PER SHARE  

                                                             (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Profit for the year (Rs. in lacs)  779.07 555.67 

Weighted average number of shares (Nos) 5,000,000 5,000,000 

Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) Rs. 15.58 11.11 

Face value per share Rs. 10 10 

 
 
 

 

 
NOTE 31 : FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

 Financial instruments by category                 

                                                                             (Rs. in Lacs) 

 

Particulars 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised 

cost 

Fair Value FVPL FVOCI Amortised 

cost 

Fair 

Value 

Financial assets 

Investments - - - - - - - - 

Trade receivables - - 3,642.35 3,642.35 - - 3,565.57 3,565.57 

Loans - non- current - - 37.28 37.28 - - 48.56 48.56 

Loans- current - - 49.23 49.23 - - 50.76 50.76 

Other financial assets - non-current - - 359.07 359.07 - - 360.83 360.83 

Other financial assets - current - - 39.63 39.63 - - 36.19 36.19 

Cash and cash equivalents - - 143.76 143.76 - - 54.38 54.38 

Other bank balances - - 119.54 119.54 - - 80.14 80.14 

 

Total financial assets - - 4,390.86 4,390.86 - - 4,196.43 4,196.43 

 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 

Long term borrowings - - 1,227.99 1,227.99 - - 1,689.07 1,689.07 

Short term borrowings - - 6,195.97 6,195.97 - - 4,795.26 4,795.26 

Trade payables  - - 2,192.53 2,192.53 - - 3,828.01 3828.01 

Lease liabilities - non-current - - - - - - - - 

Lease liabilities - current - - - - - - - - 

Other financial liabilities -  non-
current 

- - 5.42 5.42 - - 3.53       3.53 

Other financial liabilities –current - - 114.49 114.49 - - 113.04 113.04 

 

Total financial liabilities - - 9,736.40 9,736.40 - - 10,428.91 10,428.91 
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NOTE 32 : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

The  Group's  activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. 

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management 

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, 

financial assets and trade 

receivables 

Credit ratings/ Aging 

analysis, credit 

evaluation 

Diversification of counter parties, 

investment limits, check on counter 

parties basis credit rating and number 

of overdue days 

Liquidity Risk Other liabilities Maturity analysis Maintaining sufficient cash/cash 

equivalents and marketable securities 

Market Risk Financial assets and liabilities 

not denominated in INR 

Sensitivity analysis Constant evaluation and proper risk 

management policies 

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific areas such as 
foreign exchange risk, credit risk and investment of surplus liquidity.

A. CREDIT RISK :

Credit risk referes to the risk of a counter party default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss to 
the Company. The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables, work in progress and other 
receivables. 

In respect of trade receivables, the Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowances 
for trade receivables in accordance with the expected credit loss (ECL) policy of the Group. The Group regularly 
reviews trade receivables and necessary provisions, wherever required, are made in the financial statements. 

   B.  LIQUIDITY RISK :

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments associated 
with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell financial assets quickly at close to its fair 
value.

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities by continuously monitoring 
forecast  and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.  
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Contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as follows:                                  
                                                                                                           (Rs.in Lacs)  

Particulars Less than or equal to one year more than one year Total 

As on 31st March 2024               

Financial liabilities       

  Long term borrowings -    1,227.99 1,227.99 

  Short term borrowings 6,195.97 -    6,195.97 

  Trade payables 2,192.53 -    2,192.53 

  Other financial liabilities 114.49  5.42 119.91 

Total financial liabilities 8,502.99 1,233.41 9,736.40  

 

As on 31st March 2023 

      

Financial Liabilities       

  Long term borrowings -    1689.07  1,689.07 

  Short term borrowings 4,795.26 -    4,795.26  

  Trade payables  3,828.01 -    3828.01 

  Other financial liabilities 113.04 3.53 116.57 

Total financial liabilities 8,736.31 1,692.60 10,428.91 

 

 

 

 

 

C.  Market Risk :

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in foreign 
currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes. 

The Group has several balances in foreign currency and consequently, the group is exposed to foreign exchange risk. 
The Group evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows established risk 
management policies.

(a)  Interest Rate Risk :

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily 
to the Group's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Group manages its interest rate risk by 
having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. 

(b)  Interest Rate Sensitivity :

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of 
loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected 
through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

                    (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars  Increase/decrease in basis points          Effect of profit before tax  

March 31, 2024 +100                        74.24 

 -100                         (74.24) 

March 31, 2023 +100                            64.84  

 -100            (64.84) 
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(d)  Exposure in foreign currency - Unhedged 
                  (Rs. in Lacs) 

Currency 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Option Contract – Sell   

USD 4.98 2.26 

EURO 5.29 2.23 

(e) Foreign currency sensitivity :

The Group is mainly exposed to changes in USD and EURO. The below table demonstrates the sensitivity to a 5% 
increase or decrease in the USD and EURO against INR, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity analysis 
is prepared on the the net unhedged exposure of the Company as at reporting date. 5% represents management's 
assessment of reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rate.

                   (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars   Currency   Change in rate   Effect of profit before tax  

March 31, 2024 USD +5% 20.77 

 USD -5% (20.77) 

March 31, 2023 USD +5% 9.29  

 USD -5% (9.29) 

March 31, 2024 EURO +5% 23.87 

 EURO -5% (23.87) 

March 31, 2023 EURO +5% 9.96  

  EURO -5% (9.96) 

NOTE 33 : CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's capital management objective is to maximize the total shareholders' returns by optimizing cost of capital 
through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Group ensures optimal credit risk profile to 
maintain/enhance credit rating.

The Group determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term strategic 
plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long-term/short-term borrowings. The Group 
monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio 
of the company.

Group's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of each reporting period is as under:  

 

The following table summarizes the capital of the Group: 

       (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars As at 

31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Total debt 7,423.96  6,484.33 

Total equity  8,565.97 7,838.82 

Total debt to equity ratio  0.87  0.83 
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Dividends : 

                  (Rs. in Lacs) 

Dividends recognized in the financial statements 31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023 of ` 1.00 and 

March, 2024 of ` 1.00 per equity share 

50.00 12.50 

   

Dividends not recognised in the financial statements   

The Board of Directors have recommended the payment of final dividend of 

` 1.00 (` 1.00 in the previous year) per share for the financial year 2023-24. 

The proposed dividend is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 

ensuing general meeting 

50.00 50.00 

  

NOTE 34 : CONTINGENT LIABILITY 
                                              (Rs. in Lacs) 

NO  PARTICULARS 31st March 2024   31st March 2023 

1.             In respect of disputed income tax liabilities  4.43 7.55 

2.             In respect of value added tax liabilities 11.94 11.94 

3.             In respect of goods & service tax liabilities 19.61 19.61 

31st 

 

 

 
NOTE 35 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 
Funded Scheme: Gratuity 

Liability for employee gratuity has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, in conformity with the 
principles set out in the Indian Accounting Standard 19 the details of which are as hereunder. The Company makes 
contributions to approved gratuity fund. 

        (Rs. in Lacs) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2024   31st March 2023 

Amount recognised in balance sheet     

  Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 221.19    213.55 

  Fair value of plan assets 148.24 156.31 

  Net funded obligation (72.95) (57.24) 

      

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss     

  Current service cost 8.75    9.12 

  Interest on net defined benefit asset 4.24 3.37 

  Total expense charged to profit and loss Account 12.99 12.49 

      

     

  Return on plan assets, excluding interest income (2.85) 5.00 

  Actual (gain)/loses on obligation for the period 0.14 (1.75) 

  Amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss account (2.71) 3.25 

Opening amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss Account     

Remeasurements during the period due to:
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Reconciliation of net liability/(asset)     

  Opening net defined benefit liability/(asset) 57.25 48.88 

  Expense charged to profit and loss account 12.99 12.49 

  Amount recognised outside profit and loss account 2.71 (3.25) 

  Benefits paid - -    

  Employer contributions -

-

 (0.87) 

  Closing net defined benefit liability/(asset) 72.95 57.25 

   

Movement in benefit obligation   

Opening of defined benefit obligation 213.55 205.06 

Current service cost 8.75 9.12 

Interest on defined benefit obligation 15.78 14.14 

Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from change in financial assumptions 2.85 (5.00) 

Benefits paid (19.75) (9.77) 

Closing of defined benefit obligation 221.19 213.55 

   

Movement in plan assets 

Opening fair value of plan assets 156.19 

Actuarial gain/(loss) arising from change in financial assumptions (1.75) 

Interest income 10.77 

Contributions by employer 0.87 

Benefits paid (9.77) 

Closing of defined benefit obligation 

156.31 

0.14 

11.54 

 

(19.75) 

148.24 156.31 

   

Principal actuarial assumptions   

Discount Rate 7.19% 7.39% 

Salary escalation rate p.a. 7.00% 7.00% 

        

 Sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is shown as below: 
    (Rs. in Lacs) 

NO  SENSITIVITY LEVEL 31st March 2024  31st March 2023 

1.             Discount Rate - 1% Increase (9.43) (9.01) 

2              Discount Rate - 1% Decrease 10.50 10.07 

3.             Salary - 1% Increase 10.42 9.84 

4.             Salary - 1% Decrease (9.53) (8.95)

5.             Employee Turnover - 1% Increase (0.03) 0.10 

6.             Employee Turnover - 1%Decrease 0.02 (0.13) 
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The following are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit plan: 

                          (Rs. in Lacs)  

NO  SENSITIVITY LEVEL     31st March 2024 31st March 2023 

    

1.                Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 50.24 44.36 

2.                Between 2 and 5 years 100.72 103.87 

3.                Beyond 5 years 184.07 180.98 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as under for the year   
2023-24 to the extent the Company has received intimation from the suppliers regarding their status under the Act.

NOTE 36

NO  PARTICULARS 31st Mar  31st March 2023 

Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of each accounting year 
(but within due date as per MSMED Act) 

1.  Principal amount due to micro, small and Medium enterprise 944.69 791.50 

2.  Interest due on above - - 

ch 2024

As per Ind AS 24, Disclosure of transactions with related parties (as identified by the management) as defined in Ind 

AS are given below

NOTE 37

 

SR 
 NO 

PARTICULARS COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION 

A Associates  

1 Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited India 

2 Tamboli Foundation India 

3 Meche Private Limited India 

   
B Key management personnel and relatives  

1 Shri Piyush I Tamboli Chairman & Managing Director 

2 Shri B. Pratapkumar Whole Time Director 

3 Smt. Vishakha P Tamboli Non-Independent Director 

4 Shri Jainam P Tamboli  (w.e.f. 10th August, 2023)  Whole time Director & Chief Financial Officer 

5 Shri Vimal Ambani (upto 30th January, 2024) Independent Director 

6 Shri Hemant Shah (upto 14th November, 2022) Independent Director 

7 Smt. Mamtadevi L Raol Independent Director 

8 Shri Saurabh Paddar (w.e.f. 14th November, 2022) Independent Director 

9 Shri Pankaj N Bhayani (w.e.f. from 6th February,2023) Independent Director 

10

 

Ms. Jagruti Vaghela (upto 31st May, 2023)

 

Chief Financial Officer

 

11

 

Ms. Hetal Kapadia

 

Company Secretary

 

   

 

12        Shri Jatan G Shah (w.e.f. 30th January, 2024) Independent Director
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                  (Rs. in Lacs)  

NATURE OF TRANSACTION Year Ended   
31st March 2024 

Year Ended                              
 31st March2023 

Associates   

       Purchase of materials and services    

      Meche Private Limited  159.63 107.50 

   

     Reimbursement of expenses    

     Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited  11.05 0.45 

   

    Corporate social responsibility:    

    Tamboli Foundation  6.55 - 

   

Capital advance/security deposit given :   

Meche Private Limited - 100.00 

   

Loan accepted   

Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited - 120.00 

   

Loan repaid   

Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited - 120.00 

   

Outstanding balances: -   

Tamboli Foundry Supplies and Services Limited   

Security deposits 100.00 100.00 

Capital advance 306.00 306.00 

Trade receivables  3.81 3.81 

Trade advances to suppliers  11.05 - 

   

Meche Private Limited   

Security Deposits 100.00 100.00 

Trade advances to suppliers                              - 2.05 

               Trade payables 16.77 -  
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Key management personnel 

Remuneration   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli 237.16 104.17 

Shri Jainam P Tamboli 21.41 2.63 

Shri B. Pratapkumar 27.76 25.21 

Ms. Jagruti Vaghela 1.97 10.97 

Ms. Hetal Kapadia 2.35 1.80 

                                                                                                                  Total  290.65 144.78 

Guarantee Commission   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli 22.48 40.78 

   

Sitting fees   

Smt. Vishakha P Tamboli 1.40 0.80 

Shri Saurabh Poddar 1.77 0.50 

Shri Vimal Ambani 1.26 0.38 

Shri Hemant Shah - 1.09 

Smt. Mamtadevi L Raol 1.64 1.79 

Shri Pankaj Bhayani 0.53 - 

Shri Jatan G Shah 0.20 - 

Total 6.80 4.56 

   

Salary expenses   

Shri Jainam P Tamboli 0.00 7.07 

   

Loan accepted   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli 150.00 5.00 

Shri Jainam P Tamboli - 22.25 

Total 150.00 27.25 

Loan repaid   

Shri Piyush I Tamboli 150.00 5.00 

Shri Jainam P Tamboli - 22.25 

Total 150.00 27.25 
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NOTE 38 : SEGMENT REPORTING 

  

Segment Revenues, Results and Other Information : 

Particulars Investment Casting 

2023-24           2022-23 

Wind Mill 

2023-24    2022-23 

Total 

2023-24    2022-23 

REVENUE    

External revenue 16,922.64 16,849.62 284.90 208.11 17,207.54 17,057.73 

Inter segment revenue - - - - - - 

Total 16,922.64 16,849.62 284.90 208.11 17,207.54 17,057.73 

Less: Elimination- Inter Segment revenue - - -  -  -  - 

Total Revenue 16,922.64 16,849.62 284.90 208.11 17,207.54 17,057.73 

SEGMENT RESULTS       

Profit before interest and tax  1,688.61 1,346.69 170.45 108.44 1,859.06 1,455.13 

Less: Unallocable expenditure/(income) net  - -  -  -  -  - 

of unallocable income/expenditure  - -  -  -  -  -  

Operating Profit 1,688.61 1,346.69 170.45 108.44 1,859.06 1,455.13 

Less: Interest Expenses  711.71 679.99   711.71 679.99 

Profit before tax 976.90 666.70 170.45 108.44 1,147.34 775.14 

Less: Interest Expenses  368.27 219.47   368.27 219.47 

Net Profit after tax  608.63 447.23 170.45 108.44 779.07 555.67 

The Group is organised into business units based on its products and services and has identified two reportable 
segments as follows:

a) Investment Castings

b) Wind Mill

The management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decisions 
about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss 
and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. The Group's financing (including finance 
costs and finance income) and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated to operating 
segments.
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Segment Assets and Liabilities :
 

Particulars Investment Casting  

31st March, 
2024

 

Power Generation 

 

Total 

 

Segment Assets 19,950.09  19,855.63  206.90  225.20  20,156.99 20,080.83 

Unallocated Corporate Assets -  -  -  -  - - 

Total 19,950.09  19,855.63  206.90  225.20  20,156.99 20,080.83 

 
Segment Liabilities 11,591.02  12,242.01  -  -  11,591.02 12,242.01 

Unallocated Corporate Liabilities  -  -  -  -  - - 

Total 11,591.02  12,242.01  -  -  11,591.02 12,242.01 
 
 
 

REVENUE FROM EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS 2023-24 2022-23 

India  14,920.50 15,380.75 

Outside India 2,287.04 1,676.98 

TOTAL REVENUE AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 17,207.54 17,057.73 

 

Note 39: DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF SCHEDULE III OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
                                   

    

    (Rs. In Lacs)  

 Net Assets Share in Profit or (Loss)   

Particulars As a % of             Rs. 
Consolidated 
net assets           
    
                                             

As a % of           Rs. 
Consolidated 
profit or loss              
 
                                     

As a % of                   Rs. 
Consolidated 
Other  
Comprehensive 
Income                              

As a % of                        Rs.  
Consolidated 
Total  
Comprehensive 
Income                                

1. Parent           
Investment & 
Precision Castings 
Limited 

100.18 8,581.71 100.18 780.47 100.00 (1.92) 100.18 778.55 

         

2. Subsidiary         

 I&PCL Vacuum Cast 
Limited 

0.11 9.26 (0.18) (1.40) - - (0.18) (1.40) 

         

Add/(Less): Inter-
company 
eliminations 

(0.29) (25.00) - - - - - - 

Total  100.00 8,565.97 100.00 779.07 100.00 (1.92) 100.00 777.15 

 

Share in Other
Comprehensive Income

Share in Total
Comprehensive Income

31st March, 
2023

31st March, 
2024

31st March, 
2023

31st March, 
2024

31st March, 
2023

Consolidated Financial Statement

161



NOTE 40 : ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet as given 
in Part I of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the extent relevant and other than 
those given elsewhere in any other notes to the financial Statement.

a)  The title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all other immovable properties (other than 
properties where the Group is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), 
disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Group 
as at the balance sheet date..

b)  The Group do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been intiated or pending against the Company 
for holding any Benami property.

c)  The Group have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

d)  The Group have not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a willful 
defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the 
financial statements are approved.

e)  The Group do not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

f)  The Group do not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey 
or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

g)  The Group have compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act 
2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

h)  The Group have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign 
entities(intermediaries), with the understanding that the intermediary shall;

 i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf        
of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

  ii)  Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i)  The Group have not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall;  

 i)   Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf                   
of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), or

  ii)  Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

j)  The Group is operating under ERP environment which is fully integrated financial accounting and reporting system. 
The management confirms that the accounting software used by the Group for maintaining books of account has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility which has been operated throughout the year for all transactions 
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature is not being tampered with.

41 Balances with trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmations from the 
respective parties. 

42  All the amounts are stated in Rs. in lacs, unless otherwise stated.

43 Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary.
  

    

 
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

 

As per our report of even date

 

For P A R K & COMPANY

 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

ASHISH DAVE 

Partner 

 

PIYUSH TAMBOLI 

Chairman & 
Managing Director

 

DIN : 00146033
 

JAINAM TAMBOLI 

Whole Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

 

DIN : 07680976  

Place : Bhavnagar 

Date : 29th May, 2024  

 

 
HETAL KAPADIYA

Company Secretary
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INVESTMENT & PRECISION CASTINGS LIMITED

 

Reg. Office: Nari Road, Bhavnagar, Gujarat, India 364 006.

 

E-mail: investor1@ipcl.in

 

Website: www.IPCL.in

 

CIN: L27100GJ1975PLC002692

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP

 

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

 

Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting.

 

 

Name and address of the registered member:

  

DP Id/Client ID/ Folio No.

  

No. of Shares :

  
 

I hereby record my presence at the 49th

 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday, August 29, 2024, at 5:30

 

p.m. at Hotel 
Efcee Sarovar Portico –

 

Sarovar Hotels, Iscon Mega City, Opp. Victoria Park, Bhavnagar, Gujarat -

 

364 002.

 
 
 

_______________________________

 

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy

 
 

Note: Person attending the Meeting is requested to bring this Attendance Slip and Annual Report with him/her. Duplicate Attendance Slip and 
Annual Report will not be issued at the Annual General Meeting.

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

INVESTMENT & PRECISION CASTINGS LIMITED

 

Reg. Office: Nari Road, Bhavnagar, Gujarat, India 364 006.

 

E-mail: investor1@ipcl.in

 

Website: www.IPCL.in

 

CIN: L27100GJ1975PLC002692

 

PROXY

 

FORM

 

(Pursuant

 

to

 

section

 

105(6)

 

of

 

the

 

Companies

 

Act,

 

2013

 

and

 

rule

 

19(3)

 

of

 

the

 

Companies

 
 

(Management

 

and

 

administration)

 

Rules,

 

2014)

 

Name of the member(s):

  

e-mail

 

Id:

  

Registered address:

  

Folio No/ *Client Id:

 

* DP Id :

 

 

 

I/We,

 

being

 

the

 

member

 

(s):

 

of

 

_________________________

 

Shares

 

of

 

Investment & Precision Castings Limited (the

 

Company),

 

hereby

 

appoint:

 

1)

 

_____________________________________________

 

Having

 

e-mail

 

id

 

___________________________________

 

or

 

failing

 

him

 

2)

 

_____________________________________________

 

Having

 

e-mail

 

id

 

___________________________________

 

or

 

failing

 

him

 

3)

 

_____________________________________________

 

Having

 

e-mail

 

id

 

___________________________________

 

or

 

failing

 

him

 

and

 

whose

 

signature(s)

 

are

 

appended

 

below

 

as

 

my/our

 

proxy

 

to

 

attend

 

and

 

vote

 

(on

 

a

 

poll)

 

for

 

me/us

 

and

 

on

 

my/our

 

behalf

 

at

 

the

 

49th

 

Annual

 

General

 

Meeting

 

of

 

the

 

Company

 

held

 

on

 

Thursday,

 

August 29, 2024

 

at

 

5:30 p .m.

 

at

   

and

 

at

 

any

 

adjournment

 

thereof

 

in

 

respect

 

of

 

such

 

resolutions

 

as

 

are

 

indicated

 

below:

 

** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

     

  

Signed

 

this............................day

 

of..............2024

 

______________________________

  

                                                                                                                             

                                           

Signature

 

of

 

shareholder

 

______________________________

 

______________________________

 

______________________________

 

Signature

 

of

 

first

 

proxy

 

holder

 

Signature

 

of

 

second

 

proxy

 

holder

                

Signature

 

of

 

third

 

proxy

 

holder

 

 

Affix

 

a

 

`

 

1

 

Revenue

 

Stamp

 

NOTES:

 

1.

 

This

 

form

 

of

 

proxy

 

in

 

order

 

to

 

be

 

effective

 

should

 

be

 

duly

 

completed

 

and

 

signed,

 

deposited

 

at

 

the

 

Registered

 

Office

 

of

 

the

 

Company

 

not

 

less

 

than

 

48

 

hours

 

before

 

the

 

commencement

 

of

 

the

 

meeting.

 

2.

 

A

 

Proxy

 

need

 

not

 

be

 

a

 

member

 

of

 

the Company.

 

3.

 

A

 

person

 

can

 

act

 

as

 

a

 

proxy

 

on

 

behalf

 

of

 

members

 

not

 

exceeding

 

fifty

 

and

 

holding

 

in

 

the

 

aggregate

 

not

 

more

 

than

 

10%

 

of

 

the

 

total

 

share

 

capital

 

of

 

the

 

Company

 

carrying

 

voting

 

rights.

 

A

 

member

 

holding

 

more

 

than

 

10%

 

of

 

the

 

total

 

share

 

capital

 

of

 

the

 

Company

 

carrying

 

voting

 

rights

 

may

 

appoint

 

a

 

single

 

person

 

as

 

proxy

 
and

 
such

 
person

 
shall

 
not

 
act

 
as

 
a

 
proxy

 
for

 
any

 
other

 
person

 
or

 
shareholder.

 

4.
 

**This
 

is
 

only
 

optional.
 

Please
 

put
 

a
 

'X'
 

in
 

the
 

appropriate
 

column
 

against
 

the
 

resolutions
 

indicated
 

in
 

the Box.
 

If
 

you
 

leave
 

the
 

'For'
 

or
 

'Against'
 

column
 

blank
 

against
 

any
 

or
 

all the resolutions,
 

your
 

Proxy
 

will
 

be
 

entitled
 

to
 

vote in
 

the manner
 

as
 

proxy
 

holder
 

thinks
 

appropriate.
 

5.
 

Appointing
 

a
 

proxy
 

does
 

not
 

prevent
 

a
 

member
 

from
 

attending
 

the
 

meeting
 

in
 

person
 

if
 

he/she
 

of
 

wishes.
 

   

6.

 

In

 

the case

 

of

 

joint

 

holders,

 

the signature

 

of

 

anyone

 

holder

 

will

 

be

 

sufficient

 

but

 

names

 

of

 

all

 

the

 

joint

 

holders

 

should

 

be

 

stated.

 

7.

 

This

 

form

 

of

 

proxy

 

shall

 

be

 

signed

 

by

 

the

 

appointer

 

or

 

his

 

attorney

 

duly

 

authorized

 

in

 

writing,

 

or

 

if

 

the

 

appointer

 

is

 

a

 

body

 

corporate,

 

be

 

under

 

its

 

seal

 

or

 

be

 

signed

 

by an

 

officer

 

or

 

an

 

attorney

 

duly

 

authorized

 

by

 

it.

 

8.

 

This

 

form

 

of

 

proxy

 

will

 

be

 

valid only

 

if

 

it

 

is

 

duly

 

complete

 

in

 

all respects,

 

properly

 

stamped

 

and

 

submitted

 

as

 

per

 

the applicable

 

law.

 

Incomplete

 

form

 

or

 

form

 

which remains

 

unstamped

 

or

 

inadequately

 

stamped

 

or

 

form

 

upon

 

which

 

the

 

stamps

 

have

 

not

 

been

 

cancelled

 

will

 

be

 

treated

 

as

 

invalid.

 

9.

 

Undated proxy

 

form

 

will

 

not

 

be

 

considered

 

valid.

 



INVESTMENT & PRECISION CASTINGS LIMITED
 

Reg. Office: Nari Road, Bhavnagar, Gujarat, India 364 006.
 

E-mail: investor1@ipcl.in Website: www.IPCL.in 

CIN: L27100GJ1975PLC002692 

BALLOT FORM
 

(To be returned to the Company Secretary of the Company)
 

 

Name of the Member(s)  

Address  

Email ID  

DP ID Client Id/Folio No.  

No. of Shares held  

 
I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the Ordinary Resolution(s) as specified in the Notice of Investment & Precision Castings 
Limited dated August 29, 2024,  to be passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, for the businesses stated in the said notice by
conveying my/our assent or dissent to the said resolution in the relevant box below:

  

Resol- 
ution 
No. 

Resolutions Type of 
resolution 
(Ordinary/ 
Special) 

I/We assent 
to the 
resolution 
(For) 

I/We dissent 
to the 
resolution 
(Against) 

I/We abstain 
to vote on the 
resolution 
(Abstain) 

Ordinary Business     

1.  Adoption of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 
2024. 

Ordinary    

2.  Declaration of final dividend on equity shares for the financial year 
2023-24. 

Ordinary    

3.  To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Vishakha P. Tamboli (DIN 
06600319) who retires by rotation. 

Ordinary    

Special Business     

4.  Appointment of    Mrs.   Ashwini   Doshi   (DIN : 03203985)  as an 
Independent Director 

Ordinary    

Place: Bhavnagar     ___________________________ 
Date: August 29, 2024      Signature of Member  
 






